BM’%@W

Thursdéy, November 12,2020

. 7:00 PM.

ELA TOWN HALg




Elas

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

b

TOWNSI_IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 12, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e}(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on November 12,
2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public,
as provided by law.

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comments
5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2020
6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (10/27) —Y outh Committee (10/30) - Senior
Committee (9/25) - Communication Committee (10/27) - Community Family Service () - Park Committee () -
Special Meeting (10/15)
7. Approval of Board Audit from 10/5/2020 to 11/9/2020
8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
9. 2021 Holidays — consideration & possible action to approve Township Holidays for calendar year 2021
10. 2021 Board Meeting Schedule — consideration & possible action to approve board meeting schedule for
calendar year 2021
11. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications and set schedule
12. Ordinance 2020-03 — Tax Levy/Town — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance
2020-05/Town, tax year 2020, collectable in 2021 ($2.423,224).
13. Ordinance 2020-04 — Tax Levy/Road — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance
2020-06/Road, tax year 2020, collectable in 2021 ($1,337,092)
14. Insurance Renewal — consideration & possible action to approve insurance renewal (BCBS), along with
continuation of HRA & FSA
15. Employee/Official Contributions — consideration & possible action to approve employee/official contributions
for insurance benefits for 2021
16. Resolution 2020-06 Setting Compensation of Township Officials - consideration & possible action to approve
Resolution 2020-06 setting salaries & benefits for township officials next term from May 17, 2021 to May 19,
2025
17. Closed Executive Session
18. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session
19. Adjourn
Ela Township November 6, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






D Clerk’s Office
Ela :'I: i Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 8, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
Unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 8, 2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting
will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called October 8, 2020 Ela Township Board Meeting to order at
7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trustees Bos and Sikes. Present via Zoom were, Trustee Jennings, Highway Commissioner Forster,
and Assessor Barrington.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor led in the Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments:
No public comments at this time.

Approval of Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2020:
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the September 10, 2020 meeting
minutes, with any additions or corrections, Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was late.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/29) —Youth Committee() -
Senior Committee (9/25) - Communication Committee (9/29) - Community Family Service () - Park
Committee () — Special Meeting (9/23)

A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the COW and Communications
(09/29/2020) meeting minutes. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was late.

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the special meeting of
09/23/2020. Motion passed 3 to 0. Larry was late and Trustee Bos abstained.

Approval of Board Audit from 9/5/2020 to 10/5/2020:
Clerk Prouty read the Board audit

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND- - $ 37,011.35



TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND- ---$ 1,295.06

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-==sesssncacaeaemomeuennnmnannsnan $ 20,068.78
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND - $ 17,152.94
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $ 4,121.30
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND----m-ememme oo $ 1,220.18
TOTAL PAYROLL FUND -- -- $144,067.42
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS==sesensassenscnermemenenmmnencnnnnenn e $224,937.03

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bos to authorize the payment of the Board audit
(09/05/2020 to 10/05/2020). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was late.

. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Y — Bus
Supervisor Report:
Supervisor Palmblad wanted to thank Senator McConchie for being instrumental in bringing in
Annual Flu shots at the Knox Park Concession stand on October 7, 2020. Congratulations to Chef
Lynn from the Senior Center, who was nominated by Jim Dalbec to ITASCSC for outstanding Senior
Staff member, and she won. There will be paper shedding at Ela Library Sat., October 10, 2020 from
8to 11 am.

Clerk’s Report:

Early voting starts October 19, 2020 8:30 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday to Friday, and 9:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. on Saturday and Sunday. Federal Holiday on Election Day 11/03/2020. Our TOI virtual
conference is Nov. 16 — 23, 2020 please let me know if you want to attend. Any reports that you want
added to the minutes need to be written and given to me and this is in the Clerk’s Handbook.

Ela Township Manager:

Township Manager updated the Board on the new ADA doors going in at the Community Center.
Five new replacement trees are being planted at Ela Community Park. Martin Enterprises have
completed HVAC project at the Community Center. The rest of the Township Manager report will be
attached to the minutes.

Trustees:

Trustee Bos congratulated Chef Lynn on Senior Staff Member award. Trustee Bowman and Trustee
Jennings had no report. Trustee Sikes would like to Congratulate Chef Lynn on winning outstanding
Senior staff member for 2020 from ITASCSC. There will be a Youth Committee meeting on October

30.

Assessor Report:
The Assessor has had over 1600 appeals on taxes this year.

Highway commissioner Report:
No verbal report at this time, but written report will be attached to the minutes.

Senior and Youth Report:
The reports will be attached to the minutes.

Community Family Services Report:
Report will be attached to the minutes.



OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9

10.

11

12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

Historical Society — Security Improvement Project: Consideration to approve Precision Lock & Safe
for an amount of $1,190.00 to install new locks at the Historical Society.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve payment to Precision Lock
& Safe for $1,190.00 to install new locks at the Historical Society. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Trustee Bowman arrived Via Zoom at 7:16 p.m.

Community Center - ADA Replacement Bathroom Doors: Consideration to approve Elite Door for an
amount of $5,092.00 to install power door operator w/ activation switch. Service Plus for an amount
of $1,200.00 to bring electricity to doors and include a 10% contingency for any project related costs.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Elite Door for $5,092.00 to
install power doors operator w/activation switch, and Service Plus for an amount of $1,200.00 to bring
electricity to doors and to include a 10% contingency for any product related cost. Motion passed 5 to
0.

Proclamation — Red Ribbon Week: Proclamation week of October 25, 2020 as Red Ribbon Week in
Ela Township. Supervisor Palmblad read the whole Proclamation Red Ribbon Week.

Professional Cemetery Services: Consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of two
Columbaria at a cost of $23,137.50 to be paid in three installments. A motion by Trustee Sikes and
seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the purchase of two columbaria at a cost of of $23,137.50 to be
paid in three installments. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Lake Zurich Cemetery Columbarium: Consideration & possible action to approve the fee structure for
the columbaria as follows: Twelve niches on bottom three rows at $2,250.00 each, four niches on top
row at $2,500.00 each, and $250.00 for each opening and closing.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the fee structure for
the columbaria as twelve niches on the bottom three rows at $2,250.00 each, four niches on top row at
$2,500.00 each, and $250.00 for each opening and closing. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session:
None needed at this time.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:
None needed at this time.

Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:26p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Ela Township Qctober 5, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor Jlohn Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Ela%

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \I i’ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township Community Center, 380 Surryse Rd, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the October 27, 2020 COW meeting to order at 8:39 A M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Bos, Trustee Bowman, Assessor Barrington,
Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Geoff Meyer, and Joe
Cacciatore. Present via Zoom were Trustee Jennings and Director Fackler.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4, Township Manager Report:

Updates on CC ADA Replacement Bathroom Doors, Knox Park Parking Lot Improvements, and Historical Society
Security Improvement Project — The CC ADA Bathroom Door replacement project will commence later this week and it is
estimated to be complete within a few weeks. The Historical Society Security Improvement project is complete, and all
keys have been issued.

5. Discussion — Committee Updates by Chair:

a.

Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman

Members: Gloria, Chris, Susan D., Jim

Thank you to the Senior staff for stepping up while Susan and Chef Lynn were out of the office. The
Senior department is looking into a staggard employee schedule due to revised Covid-19 restrictions.
The November and December newsletter was sent to members. They already have 20 reservations for
the free Veterans lunch and the New Years Eve prime rib dinner curb-side meal pick up.

Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad

Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F, Jim, and Staff

The Ela Strong Together banner has been made and the Highway Department has offered to install it on
the front of the Community Center. Tracking will be permanently placed on the building so that the
banners can be changed as needed. Progress on the new website is going very well, the team is one
month into training and development.

Community Family Services — Chair/Chris Bos

Members: Gloria, Larry, & Susan F.

The Community Family Services committee will be meeting after the election is over. Casework with
groups and therapy sessions has increased and the lending closet is very busy. Emergency assistance has
also increased and can be quite challenging. The Mother/Daughter program was nominated for agency
of the year at AITCOY and won the award. Director Fackler is looking forward to the TOI conference
and speaker Aaron Weiner.

Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes

Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe C.

The Youth Commitiee will be meeting on October 30, 2020. Ben Gullo and Joe Cacciatore have been
assisting the Senior department with curb-side meals and expediting the November and October
newsletter. Joe has also been assisting Jim Dalbec and the Senior department with tech assistance.
District 95 has gone back to remote learning for next two weeks due to Covid-19.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings

Members: Gloria, Joel, Andy, & Geoff

LZ Lacrosse would like the girl’s team to use the Knox Park field. They would like to install a building
and water at Ela Township Community Park. This will be discussed further at the next Parks Committee
meeting. Fall clean-up with Milieu Landscaping will commence in November. The Highway
Department fixed the concession stand door and the sprinkler systems at Knigge and Knox parks have
been winterized. They are in the process of completing the rest of the winterization and water shut off
within the upcoming weeks. Ela Township Community Park will be aerated, and slip seeded in the
spring. The Parks Committee will be meeting in November,



f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria

Little City — Wauconda Township — fee structure
Ela Township Bus Service currently has two students that reside in Wauconda being transported to Little
City three days per week. Township Manager Stefaniuk completed a cost analysis which shows that Ela
Township is breaking even at $1.33 per mile to provide this service in agreement with the Wauconda
IGA. The Board determined that we will not change the fee structure with Wauconda Township at this
time, as the Township is not losing money by providing the service.
g. Historic Society
The security system project is complete, all the locks have been changed and keys have been distributed.
Township Manager Stefaniuk will begin getting quotes for window replacement.
6. Topics for Discussion:
a. Maintenance
HVAC training at the Community Center will take place on Thursday, October 29, 2020. The
Administration Department is currently accepting bids for all Township buildings HVAC preventative
maintenance contract for a three-year term. Sherman Mechanical has submitted their quote and the cost
will remain the same. The Board will review contracts and decide at the November Board meeting.
b. Holiday Schedule
The 2021 Holiday schedule was presented to the committee. The Board will vote at the November
Board meeting.
¢. Meeting Schedule
The 2021 Ela Township Board meeting schedule was presented to the committee. The Board will vote
at the November Board meeting.
d. Grant Applications
The grant contract and process will be reviewed at the November Board meeting. The Township will
offer grants in 2021, possibly at a reduced amount. The Board will vote at the November Board
meeting.
e. Accrued PTO
The 80-hour carry over is not an issue, no discussion necessary.
f. Mid-year Budget Review — 2021-2022 Tax Levy
The Highway Commissioner did not make any changes to the 2021 - 2022 Tax Levy as there are no new
projects next year, The General Town Budget will include re-paving another section of the Town Hall
parking lot, and sealcoat, patch, and re-stripe the Community Center parking lot. Projected income and
expenses are down in the Senior and Youth departments. The reserve is steadily increasing each year
through tightening expenses and increasing revenue. Some line items will be moved into more fitting
categories. Supervisor Palmblad will prepare the levy paperwork for Board approval at the November
Board meeting with no increase.
g. Discussion on Elected Officials Salary
The committee discussed the Supervisor, Assessor, and Highway Commissioner’s salary for the next
four-year term. The Board will vote at the November Board meeting.
h. Old Business
None at this time.
i. New Business
None at this time.
7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (December 1, 2020 @) 8:30 AM):
The next COW meeting will be December 1, 2020 at 8:30 A.M.
8. [Executive Session:
None needed at this time.
9. Adjourn:
The COW meeting adjourned at 10:40 A.M.

Ela Township October 23, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

T Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, [L 60047
O “ \‘ I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

YOUTH COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Friday, October 30, 2020 - 8:30 AM

Minutes

1. Call to Order — 8:37 a.m.

2. Roll Call - Supervisor Palmblad, Director Dillon, Manager Stefaniuk (Zoom), Coordinator Joe and
Trustee Sikes. Trustee Jennings was absent.

3. Staffing Update — One part-time staff member is no longer with the department due to COVID-19
impact on programming. Youth staff has been assisting the senior department with altered
programming, as well as new website rollout. Discussion took place about the prospect of merging
youth and senior staff under one umbrella in the upcoming budget since there is so much crossover of
work with community programs.

4. Tutoring Program Update — Joe attended recent District 95 school board meeting. District hopes to
return to hybrid learning by November 9. Despite the need in the community right now, there has still
been limited interest in the tutoring program.

5. Other Programs Status — Both Homework Club and Teen Club continue to be on hold at the moment
contingent on District 95 return to more regular schedule in the future.

a. Homework Club

b. Teen Club
6. Old Business
7. New Business
8. Schedule Next Meeting — To be determined.
9. Adjournment - 9:10 a.m.
Minutes submitted by Chair Sikes
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \f \/ I J SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SENIOR COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Rd., Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, September 25, 2020 — 9:00 AM

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 25, 2020 Senior Committee
meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Director Dillon, and Assistant Director Dalbec. Trustee Bos arrived at 9:25 a.m.

3. Staffing: No Change.

4. Programs: Curbside meal pick-up is continuing to go very well. There are many fun
upcoming events planned in October for members such as outdoor concerts, sip and swirl, and
Freaky Friday. Outdoor exercise programs will continue, weather permitting. Medicare open
enrollment runs from 10/2/20 - 12/7/20.

5. Maintenance: The new HVAC system installation has been completed and it is running well.
The parking lot at the Community Center will be re-paved and striped in 2021.

6. Old Business: Quotes for ADA bathroom doors at the Community Center are still coming in
and are being reviewed. $3,500.00 in grant money has been received as of September 2020.
No walk-ins are being allowed at the Community Center, and only members who are registered
for a class are permitted to enter after they have been screened. All patrons must wear a mask
on premises.

7. New Business: None at this time.

8. Schedule Next Meeting: November 10, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

9. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai s

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO » » [ JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, October 27, 2020

Immediately Following COW Meeting
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Upper Level Conference Room

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:49 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Assessor
Barrington, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinators Case,
Mendocha, and Sandstrom.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents: Administrative Coordinator Case notified the committee that Lake
County has not released an updated new residents list; no mailings have been sent since
the last Communications Committee meeting.

B. Caption Contest: The Committee agreed to change Caption Contest to “I got Caught Being
Kind”. Township residents will be invited to submit stories of situations where a Township
resident showed an act of kindness in the Township via email or on Facebook. Heart yard
signs will be ordered and placed in the yard of the person who was kind. “I Got Caught
Being Kind #ElaKind” signage will be made. Cutout hearts will be created and affixed to
the Community Center windows for each act of kindness that was made. “I Got Caught
Being Kind” will be promoted on Facebook and in our E-Blasts.

C. Township Tuesday:

e October 13 & 27, 2020 — Clerk: Early Voting (both Township Tuesdays)

e November 10 & 24, 2020 — Cemetery Department — Administrative Coordinator
Case will highlight the columbarium for the 11/10/20 Township Tuesday, and for
the 11/24/20 edition we will highlight the Veterans flags placed at Township
cemeteries.

D. E-Blast:

e November 2 & 16, 2020 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative
Coordinator Case on October 27, 2020. “I Got Caught Being Kind” will be included
in upcoming E-Blasts.

E. Community Center Banner: Supervisor Palmblad confirmed that the banner has been
made and will be installed at the Community Center during the last week of October,
weather pending.

G. Website Update: Township Manager Stefaniuk and the website team have completed the
first month of training and implementation, progress is going well.

4. New Business: None

5. Schedule Next Meeting: December 1, 2020 immediately following the COW meeting.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 11:15 A.M.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Elai™

T I Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
O \f \’ I J SH P Phone;: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
Special Meeting — Ela Township Road District
Referendum Presentation on November 3, 2020 Ballot

Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
Via Zoom
Unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference without a physically present quorum of the
Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an
in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the
disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the
Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been
made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the
phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 15, 2020. In accordance with the Open
Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the October 15, 2020 Special Information meeting on the
Road District Referendum to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Present in person were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman and Sikes, and Township
Manager Stefaniuk. Via Zoom were Clerk Prouty, Trustees Jennings and Bos, and Highway
Commissioner Forster.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Informational Presentation for the Ela Township Road District Referendum on November 3, 2020
provided by Ancel & Glink. Keri-lyn Krafthefer answered some rumors that were circulating.

5. Question &Answer Session:
Mr. Koresian spoke against the Road District Referendum.
Mors. Plautz asked a question regarding the referendum, Trustee Sikes responded.
Mr. Matt Case spoke for the referendum.
Trustees Sikes and Jennings commented on the Referendum

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. A motion by Trustee Sikes
and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn at 8:00 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Ela Township October 12, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HENOISSINWNOD AYMHIIH

FTLSMML FELSOEL

TEISNHEL ALLSNEL

WEETD NMOL HOSIAYMEANS
oz * A0 A¥d SIHL

SILHEAWAYGS d0d 03ACHddY ONY CELIONY MEEE SYH NOLLVHEOANI DNIMOTIOA EHHL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL

TYLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TWLOL

BE O¥6'¥ESS ISANNS TTVY TYIOL xxx
BS EVE'TIZS BS EPE'FIZS PTI0YRYd
no'Bs8’'LE 00" BSB'LS YIHNA FINYHNILNIVH LE3LINED
EV'ET9'95¢ EF"ET19 958 TONNA FONYNELMIVR Hdvd

9L TBY '9LTIS 9L IBF9LTS TaNNA JW0E ININWEE

65 0FL'0ES 65 0FL0ES TONNA JW0d TYaENID

L0 E58% L0"258% 1NN EONYISISSY TWdENEs

56 °050°BES 56050 'BES ONNA HMMOL TYEANID

SaMNd TYI0T TIOEAYd SMOAHD AITOANI

QE0E/6/TIT - QEOE/93/0T :‘HOE4
LdC0ddd LIOOY Tda¥0d
dTHSHMOL WTH



89z 68761 DE0E/TESDT IHIAWAYd WSd DSYWL TEWI HIFCIS0D 3SWL DE0ZSTES0T INIHAYd ¥Sd J8YL 00 015-£-1
S92 68°6T 0Z0ESLS0T IHIFWAYd WS3 JSYWL FdWd UIFCLENI ISWL QZ0E/L/0T LHNAWAYd ¥Sd ISWL 00" 015-£-1
LZSER FE F6 HOTWEEd WIGWIAON  SIONITII 40 TYVLHNID ¥I1d3d SLIJANEY HITWHH Q0 805-£-1
£LE ST STIT'T WOIFTEd HWdgWIaon  HJIHS 3ANTd aM¥ SS0dd dAntTg SLIAANET HITYVIH 0D e05-£-T
MOISIAIG SIDIAHAS TVINOS £ 3dag
LETLGE STY¥IZIA40 JEL0ATE £ 3dag Icd TE3cl
ELE LETLGS HOIFEEd Wd9WIn0y  HIHS A0Td auy SS0dD antg SLIAENIE HITYEH/QILOITE 00 e05-2-1
STYIDIIAC A3LDAT1d £ 2dag
0T TIZ 1L HOISIALO FAIIWUISINIMGY T 3deg Iod T=30l
BESLE 0Z " FE DEOESBESZT-E/ 1T MOILAIYISEANS OMI SHOLLWDITHNd HOCUdWd DEQZ/RE/TT-E/ 1T MOILATE2S9NS oo e95-1-1
L9g €026 IMIFNILELS YIAWELAIS SOUYD ILID HONOT 8T1/6 ¥d0d d008-0215020 o0 895-1-1
L9E BT BS IHERILELS 93dWELAES SaUYl ILID HOMNOT §T/6-dIHI/SHNIHI-TIMIAD 00" 895-T-1
JBGER 00 BEFR YIHOTO-MOTLYLS SMIN200 JTT SHAELSAS dmd FIMOTS-HOIIYIS ONINO0T 00" 595-1-1
CLGER 00 Q9E"Z 0EOZST/TT 19 a¥’dd d2d 4ANS/DAS TWANNY FEWMLIACS WISE JSIT 1I9°4d¥'dd TId 40S/IAS TWANNY 00" 595-1-1
£9E 66 FT IHIWILYLS dHE0LI0 QE¥d SSENISNE DEQZSLSOT-BS6-HOOE Q0" S95-T-1
£6GER a0 S0t {Z) FONYULINT d3L0A-HOIS SEATISHIIS {2} FoMWdLNE 2ILOA-HNOLS a0 8s5-1-1
E65EG (86" TRT) Ivdds INYIDEANISIO-IIaddD KIdans 2oIda0 0oHnd SAITAANS TDIAID 00 855-T-T
ZEGER LB FEE SHSYH/SAdIMATIdS IO0FANISIC/SIA0ID RI1dd0s 221440 OOHNY YR/ SIAIMSAVEAS IDIINISIASSITAOTD 00 855-1-1
985E6 86701 SN3g JHI ‘10dEd FIILA0 SHId Q0 855-1-1
I85ER LDTLT TITATE WEd JMI ‘L0d3d FDTAAC TIIAEY N34 00 885-1-1
BEGER 35701 LHAWALYIS ddE0I00 DJIA¥ES IICE¥D L0437 JWCOH {F} SaEM Q0 885-1-T
0LE ZLTBTT LAAFNELYLS dd=g0Li0 0¥v¥d SSINISNg HSTHARAYTL 00" 8S5-T-1
LOSER Qo as HOINYAELE "M -Tg-0207 J33 dIHSHIENEM 'TI 30 STYIOIJAC SIHSHMOL JELS "M -I1Z-0Z07 I8d dIHSEIEWIH 00 9F5-1-1
0LGER Qe LOTE 0EQZ/0E/6-T/6 STITAUIS TIWDET 85 "ONOWYIO ‘HNITSD ‘“TIJINY 0Z0Z/0S/6-T/6 SAJIAGIS TWIIT a0 BFFS-T-1
A65ER LF B8EZT DEOZ/RE/OT-6E /L FONS(O HIIL0D LOTYIO FSO0OHTIWM 0Z0Z/BZ/0T-6Z/L ZOWSH EIATIOD 00 0FS-1-1
IFSER FZ"0Z g d G511 SSHad0Y Q0-859900#100Y dELYM HITHNZ FAWI 30 JONTIIN EFIZ/0T-TZ/6 €2 14 2 GSTIT d3IWM a0 FEs-1-1
FESER HE 5% €& Id d GSTT § BSF9-SE-FF-9F SY2 S¥D HCOIN DZOESELSOT-¥1/6 %SE SWD a0 FES-T-1T
BESES FT E0E g€ LM M SSTZZ OTTTZTE9EE ALIDIWLOETE HOEIAE HITYAMNOWAOD SOT-¥E2/6 OTTTIZTE9EE ALIDTHLIIETHE Q0" FES-T-T
BESER 05°98¢C 0E0Z/TT SEETONSTOE EMOHIETIL RO S50 QZ0E/TT 9EETO09TOE BEMOHAITIL Q0" EL8-1~1
GOGEE £E T9T 0Z02/8/01-6/6 ETSTRORERY 120OW INIHAS SLINO £/ANOHE TTED-3HOHJITIL 00" gES-T-1
BOGER £979L Z/8/IT-6/0T LSTOSOD LG60 0T TLL8 #I00W LEWIHOZ  0E0Z/8/T0-6/01 HNOHd,/LANdALINI 00" 2E5-1-1
IeFEE 01" 182 02/0T 9LETO09TOE ANOHLETAL RO SSEI0Y DE€S00 9EETO0STOE IWOHAITAL Q0 ELs-1-1
GEGEE ET"5% HL-SLWH HOLLWA08800 LSEIAINA HI-SL¥H 00" 0EsS-1-1
SESES £1°5% HL SI¥H NOTIWE08903 ISEIATHO HI SI¥W 00" 028-1T-1
FESES BT GES FASYIHD ¥ TIO-AINWNILNIWH dOL¥ATTE MWAKOD HOLYATTI NYEINENS WId9 ? TIC-FONYNIINIVH d0IvadTd 00" 0Ee-T-1
LBGES 9z FL FAITAEIS HOTIWNIWESZINT ATHIHCGH 00 COW2IHD "M-FE9 “NIWHC I T2IAMIS HOLINHIWIIIXE RTHILHOMW 00" 0Ee-T-1
LBSES SZ FL HL-d0INGES HNOIIWHIWGELNE ATHIHOW O Q9¥OIHD “H-FE9 ‘HINGD L F0IAY3S NOLIWHIMYILXE ERTHLNOW 00" 0E5-T-1
185EG 00012 ZATEST=0E/T1/T1 ONIMOLINCH OIQWE,/WdWTy JTT SATISCICHHEDIIL S53 -0Z/T/T1T SHIHOLINOW OIIWd,/Wd¥IY 00" 0Es-T-1
BEGER TLYTIL LHAMELYLS EZF0L20 2IN¥ES LICQEHD LO4™d TWOH 5gI0d IHOIT 00 0Zs-I-1
GSGEG 00°QsT MPdo0dd OWod/du¥T ISEE0d/BTER FSH  IWIDOSSY NOLTIWYH ITWMID HL BT ¥YEX SIITAYIS FSH 0207 00 0Es-1-1
TeFEe T8 6% INIWILYLS dd8FIIeds 2INYES JIQEHD L0430 FWOH SgINg IH9IT 00" 0Ee-I-1
I6FER 98" 2% LNIWILYLS dIEFILAIS OJIAMES LIQFdD Lo4d30 FW0H HONATH HO90712/8d10d IHIIT 00 0ES-T-1
992 J8° 8 DZOZS0E/6 - BDNWEASHNI INIWNAOTSHINND o 40 INENLEYAE0 STONITII MOILYSHIdW0D IRIHACTINING 00 ELS-T-1
FLE BO 98 QZ0E R/ TT INAWAYd WSA JSYWL HU¥D dIF0LE0D JSWL DE0ESF/TT INAWAYd WS4 2SYWL 00°0Ie-T-1
892 B0 98 DEOESTESOT IHNAWAYd WS4 JSWL FE¥D dIW0LSAD JSWL DE0Z/TEZ/0T ILHIWANYS WS4 OISWL 00 0Is-1-1
G9Z BO 98 QZ0E/L/0T INIWAYd WSd JSWL FEWD dIFOLSOD 2SHL DEDESLSOT LNAWAYd WSI ISWL 0o oIS-I-1
LZGEG 66 LFT HOIHESd YEgWEACH  SIOMITII 40 IYLHNIO YILTI0 SLIJENIE HITIWIH 00 e0S-TI-1
ELE 60685 T MOIWEESd YEEWEAON  IJIHS 0714 dNY SSodUD =079 SLIJENIE BELITWIH 00 e0s-T-1
HOISIALO FALLVALSINIFNGY [ 3dag
aHnd MMOL I¥HENED T pund
§ Yosuyo JUNCWY uoT3draiosag 20ToAUT IopuUsn 083 2UTT IDTOAUT I=qunp T
1Ia0%¥ J990d
aI%d
AIZTTINEOO drysumel 213 :€d
NEOEZ/a0/TT — QEQE/20/0T SHIWA 1504 LagvodvM - Iasq
g/1 :=beg dIHSNMOL %73 ¥0d IM0dEY NOILNEIMLISIO 19 FDI0ANT WY 60:0T 0Z0Z/60/TT



ZLE FLOORE IHIWALYLES ddE0LI0 JE¥d SSINISNE 0004 dn¥idId JAISgdNd-542 00" FES-9-1
LT 56791 IHAHALYLS dEE0LI0 QWD SSINISNE Q003 dANHEIId FAISHENI-S  OWd THWH 00 FES-9-T
ZLE 85°¢ IHIWILYIS YIFOLI0 QE%D SSANISNE aocd dnMdId 2AISgYno-I07Y 00 REsS-9-1
ZLE SPOFET IHIWMALYLS dIECLIC JUWD SSEMISOE Qood dn¥2I& FAIsgdno-IdTV 00" FE5-8-T
ELE ¥6LE IHAWILYLE JIE0LI0 JE¥D SEAMISNE J00d dNHIId FTATISTINI~F  ONY TdAw 00" FE5-9-T
ZLe 956k IHIWMALYLE ddE0Lo0 TEWD SSEMISNE aood d0M3I8 FdISHINO-I0TY 00" FES-9-T
Loe EETFI LHEMILYLE HEgWELIES SOg¥l ILIO acod 40M3Id FQISHENo-NOEWKY 00" FES-9-1
L9g 2k "85 LHENILY LS YIIWELIIS S0UYD LLID 003 dMdId FEISHENI-HOEWHY o0 FES-9-T
L9E 95" 8E LHEWILYLS HIGHILAAS S09¥D ILID 1004 dN¥IId FAISTENI-0DLS0D 00 FEZE-9-T
L9g LB"T9 INEWALYLS HIIWILIIS SOY¥2 ILID LSFIIEADIAC-54D 00" FES-9-T
L9E BEZ 8L LNEWILYLE WEIHILAES §09%D TLID ag0d dn¥dId FgISgEnl-03L500 00 FEs-9-1
Lye TEBS LHENIALELE YagHELddS S049¥2 LLID 0004 dOMIId FAISHENI-03LS00 o0 FEs-9-1
LBE Sk EF LHEWMILYLE JIgWELdES S0UYD LLID 0304 d0MIId JFAISHENI-031LS0D 00 FE5-9-1
Lag LS BE LHEWNILELE HIHWELAES S049¥d LLID 0304 dnXdId IAISHdna—03Ls00 00" FE5-8-T
L9%E BFES LHEHALYLE H3HWELdES Sad¥d ILID d00d dNH2Id FAISHdN2-IATY 00" FE5-9-1
L9E 08711 LHEFRALYLE JEgWELdES SQd¥D ILID JC0d dOMdId FAISTEns-5, ONTIdWH Q0" FE5-9-1
Lee <0759 IHERILYLE JadHELdEs Sqd¥a ILID acdda dnddIe FAISTEN-02LS0D 00" FES-9-T
99€ GE"ZT1X DEQZ/0E/6 — EONWHNSHI LHIAWACTAWNANOD 3 30 LNIMIMYIEE STOMITTII HNOLLYSHECHOD LUIWNAOTSWAND 00 "€£15-9-1
FLE E0°TRE QZ02/FSTT LNEFAYd W53 DSWL FEYD YEMOLSND 2SI 0Z0E/F /1T INIWAYd WS J5WL 00°015-9-T
B8 E0TTRE QZ0E/TE/0T IMIMAYd ¥S3 DSYL JUYD JEMOLS0D 5L DZOZSTESOT IHIWAYd WS4 D5WL Q0 0T5-9-T
58 E0TIFE QZ0Z/LS0T INIMEYA ¥WS3 DSYL SEYD JEWGISND 5L 0Z0E/L/0T IMAWAYd WSd D259 00 0T5-2-1
LIZSER L5 BET HOIRTYdd ¥d9WEA0ON  SIOHITII J40 TVILNITI ¥WIT3J SLIJUNEY HLIVEH a0 " 605-2-1
ELE 60768671 HOTHIYd 8I3dWaA0N  JIHS E0Td JWY S50"2 dnTa SLIAFINET HLTYEH 00 805-2-1
HOTISIAIG WOINZS 5 3deg
6LTOZT T ROISIAIO HINOXZ S 3deg el TEI0L
I65EE LL 0EE 1400 TA0Y LWE9Y 431400 £EZFELET HOOIU TOMI ‘WS HOOIY §31400 1.00% %05 IWYHOY €HId0D 00" 0F5-5-1
al5Ee BETFD QZ0EZ/8/0T-6/6 ETSTFEAEES 1OO0W IHIEdS SLINO 2 TTEO-ENOHAITIL 00" gE5-5-1
a8 03" 0ge QEQZ/0E/6 — FINVENSHI LNEWAQTIWAND F 40 LNEWILEWdE0 SIONITII HOLLYSHEdWOD LHAWACTIWAND 00" E15-5-1
LZGED LE"LF WOIMTdd J3dHEntn SIONITII 40 T¥LNATd ¥LT13d SLIAENEY HLTWAH 00" 605-5-1
ELE LS LSS MANINEYdd YEHWEAON HIHS J077d IHY SS0d2 d07d SLIAZENET HLTWAH Q0 805-5-1
HOISIATD HINOA € 3adag
bL 6062 HOISIATT SEIIAYES TYWIN0S € 3dag 103 [elof
DFSES jg"Le I¥W 3 S6 S5HEIOY 00-5S69Z00#4LO02W HILWM HOTYNEZ E¥¥T 30 HIWTIIA EST1E/0T-T¢/6 LIS HIWW J 56 dHIVM 0O wLS-£=T
9ESES LEES LS MI¥W = S6 & 000T-80-FE-8% SW3 S¥D E0IIN 0E20E/ET/0T-ET/E6 S¥D 00" #LS-E-T
SESES FL TIET & LS MNIVW Z S6 Z0020S5L9FT RLISIULOATE HOSIOZ HITWIAMHOWWOD fOT-FE/6 TO090SLSFT ALIOIMIDETIE 00" FLS-E-T
EGCSES 00"sT19 HEHLED0D YEDHOELS WId-dHNNYE TAKIA SAAYISHDIS LEI0L HEDMOELS WIZ-Jdadi¥d TRHIA 0O ELS-E-T
FLSES 9576 SAITAANS HIANNYE YILHED ALINOWWOD YMIUYH 3NTYA ENYl 924S¥0 F1T4d05 HINNEE Y3LRID ALIHOWWOD 00 ELS-E-T
FLSES LE ST SATTLANS HINNTE YAINZED ALINOWMOD  WMJIUWH 3NTWA 208 9245¥W0 FIT4d05 JENNVE HIIWAD ALINORWID 00"ELS-E-T
DBSES 00753 SEMRI FINYITTY ¥OOR-ESENTWITY HATAIWA "M H¥SOS §AN0 FINYITIV YOOA-ISHNEWIZEL 00" 9FS-E-T
TFSES 9F°FT ¥ H SSTT SSIYIdY 00-8S92004I20W HELTM HOTHOZ TAWT A0 INTIIA E/1E/0T-12/6 22 I¥ d SSTT HALYM 00 FES-E-T
FESES 957 6L £Z I¥ F SSTT 8 BEFP9I-SE-FF-9F S5%D S¥D ¥OOIN DE0Z/ETSOT-FI/6 %GZ SHD 00" FES-E-T
BIGES O0T°SFT 28 Ld M SSTZZ OTITETEREE ALIDIWLIATE ROSIAE HITYEMNOMRWOD fOT-FZ/6 OTTTIZTE2EE ALIOIYLIDATH 00 FES-E-T
BESER a8 8l 0ZOZ/TT 9ELETO09T0E FHOHSITIL ANO SSEIOW 0Z0ESTT SEELTO09TOE HNOHdATIL 00 ZES-E-T
B0GES 6L EE 0Z0E/8/0T~-6/6 EISTREBERE LI2OW LHIYds LIHO T-M5 TIEO-3HOHIATIL 00 ZES-E-T
BOGES ELRS E/RSTT-6/0T LSTOS00 Leld OT TLLE #I20W LEWIWOD  0Z0Z/B/TTI-6/01 JHOHA/LIANEILNI 00" ZES-E-T
LA 0F 881 02707 FEETO09T0E ENOHS3TAL AHO SSEIOW 02/0T 9EETO09T0E AHOHAITAL 00 ZES-E-T
99g 0F 6F QZ0EZ/S0E/6 — HONWENSHI LNAMAOTAWINN F A0 IMIRLEYdE0] SIONITIL HOILYSHNIAW0D LHNAWACTIRING BO"ETS-E-T
FLE 6861 DZ0ESP/ 1T LNAWAYd W&d O5WL FAY¥D JIHOLEND JSYEL DEOESFSIT ANEAWEYd W53 O5YL 00 0T5-E-T
HOISIAIO SATITAMIS TWID0S £ 3930
NG NMOL TYdENEID 1 PUng
& yosuld Junowy uoT3dTIosag =20TCAUT Iopu=ap o830 [UTT IDTOAUT Iagunpy T
LIONY JEW0d
aI%d
Q3E ITHNEN0r drysumc] e1d :€d
0Z0e/60/TT — 0Z0EZ/20/0T SILVA 1SCd LEYTOUYH : I2s0
/g i2beg dTHSHMOL W14 d04 IdCdEd WOTILOEIHLEIO To FITOAMT WY 60:0T QZ0Z/60/1T



ZEGER 00 LE 1 SAS-LIIT YIVHIIEAHM-HIVdTd d37 AYMHOIH SIHSHMOL WIE 1 SN9-L3I7 YIVHOTIZHM-HIWdEd 00 ass-L-1
Z55E6R 0o LR ZVTE-WECNYH LSOWHXNE HIWddd 430 AYMHOIH SIHSHMOL VI3 ZHTE-U3ONYH ISOYHAE WIWdEd 00 898-L-1
SLE 00EL IHIHIINLS TEEOIO0 SO¥YD ILID 2W00- (IWId) WdAZT/M HILIMS-CdIIM 00" 995-L-T
GLE ¥5'GF IHEFNIINLE YEE0L00 SO¥YD ILID MOE"E HOO- (T¥1d) HOLIMS F40SS3dEd 00 995-L~-T
155E6 FL LGS HLZ %0T/M IJ4Y TH0 QTOD0EHY JNI §3 AHESHOD HEZ %0T/# L3Y THA JT0O0UHEY 00 T96-L~-1
BOSES ZE'OFT DEOZ/8/0T-6/6 ETSTRBEEEE LIOW LHIAdS SLINO F - TIEO-ANOHITTEL 00" ZES-L~T
89GE6 0056 {g) DHILSEL 9042 T[Z0Z TII 40 STYIDIAE0 JIHSHMOL {1) 9ONILSEL 2040 TZOE 00 SIS-L-1
FaGER GLEL {F) DHILSILI 9043 WOOHWY THONNY  I¥E0d40l F2IAYMIES ISIMAIW (1) 9HILSIL 9090 FHCodNTd TYRHNY 00" 5IS-L-T
99g BT EET JZ0ES0E/6 - HONYENSHI INIAMACTIWINN T J0 INIWIMYESII SIOMITIT HOILYSHIdH0D LHAWACTIWNING 00 ETS-L-T
LESER LZ LE WNIWEAd HAIEWNAaAc  SIOHITTII A0 TYIN3d YLT3d SIIZAN3Ad HIIWAH 00 BOS-L-T
ELE LS LGS WOIWEHd dadgENanci  IIHS INTE OHY SS042 F019 SIIJENAE HITIVIH 00 BOS-L-T
HOISIATI MOILWIMOdSHNEYL [ 3dsa
TETELETT MOISIALG UOINES 9 3dsg 103 TEI0L
BLSER 0E"260°5 TIRISHI HOITEdd0 H00d SHMIMS 27T T2IAYIS ¥00d SLITd TIYNLSHT dCI¥d3d0c {000 9MIMS 00" 585-9-1
SHSED 0E"FE 0Z0ESAT/TT-GE,/6 NOIIATEDSEAS OJMI SHOILYZITANd MO0d0Wd DEDESBTI/TI-SE/6 NOLLAIYDSHNS 00" 896-9-1
ZLE 9z 91 IHEFIINLE Y2E0I00 YD SSIAMISNE SHLYTE AWTH-EINYHANDTId 00" 895-9-1
TLE 009t LHEFIINLE WEE0LO0 T SSAMISOHE LAYHD LI0SO0ONIE-29dl Jdw1Tod 00" €95-9-T
ZLE 9B %1 JHIHIINLE HIECLO0 TdYD SSANISNE LAVHD L0-NOZYTHY 00" 295-9-1
ZLE 98" %L JHIFAIINLS HEEOLO0 TUYD SSANISAHE LATLD LI-HOZYHY 00 Z295-9-1
ZLE TE'EL IHIFATINLE AEE0LI0 TdYD SSANISOE L1SFAYIAE0LA0-E0TD S, WYS 00 Z95-9-1
ZLE BH"ZL JHIMALYLS dIE0LI0 QYD SSANISNE HNOD "H0OdIno/ISIIdIFOLN0-5 . AHHIE 00"Z295-9-1
TLE Z0's1 JHIHWALYLS dIE0LI0 JEW¥a SSANISOE 1AWdD I43AS-ANTEA A0dL d3ISWD 00 Z95-9-1
ELE 6L 6 JIHIWALYLS YIE0LI0 JE¥d SSAMISna LAVdD Id35-I0dE0 FROH 00"Z295-9-1
ZLE 26°TT IHIWIINLS dEAS0LIC gdavd SsAMISnd LAVED LdES-5,TIYHIINW 00" Z295-9-T
LASER 00 9GE 0E0g ¥3IE0LZ0 - (8) SESSWTID WOOR T¥SMIINSIM WIDIWIWA 0Z0Z2 9390100 - (B) SESSWID WOOX 00" L¥5-9-T
FESER oo oot 0E0Z ¥3doLs0 - (9} SESSYID WOOR WASAOMEYH T¥A 0Z0Z ¥EE0LOC - (§) SIASSWID WOOA 00" LF5-9-T
BLGER 00" 88¢€ DEOZ 93L0ID0 - (6) SISSVID SSEMILIA TOHI ‘OHILINSHOZ €13 £ 4FE0I20 - (6) SASSYID SSENLIL 00" L¥S-9-T
ILCER 0C 08T 0Z0ZSEE/0T SS¥TID THIMS N d4IS ISSOYIWI0OD AZIVHL QZ0ESET/0T SSYID TIHIMS .M 4IS 00" L¥5-9-T
FOGER SZ BIE (F} SNILSIL 2040 WCIHNTY TYNHNY IY¥d0dd0D FOIAEES LSEAMATHW SIEL 90Ed WOONYH TYONNYSIE fSE0T 00 9F5-9-1
TEGER 8L 0EE 1400 '100% IWEDW WII400 LETRFELET HODIH TOMI 'WS0 HOOIW SEI40D 1.04%¥ %06 IMEOW HITA0D 00 0F5-9-1
G0GER [e-zZg) SIAOTIANE-LIATED Mddns 221430 02N SEAOTAANT-LIGTED 00 0F5-9-T
90GER I¥ S0T SH40TIANE YISV S IO0-TLIM RIddns S2TA30 OIHE SHAOTIANNE/ H3dYd / LOO-3LIM Q0 0F5-9-1
ZLE Qo zg9 LRAWALYLS HH80LI0 QWD SSANTSNE ATSMAN EAE0LO0 ¥W0d SAWMVLS-TaMEr Q0 REG-9-1
HEGER BO F9E 020Z/TT SEETO009T0E HNOHAATAL N0 S50 OZ0E/TT 9EETO09TOE BWOHIITAL 00 EE5-9-1
0158 BOTFRLY QZ/90/TTI-L0S0T TRFPZPE0-LE00TILLARLIOW LEWIHOD Z0E/9T/TI-LL/0T  HHOHd/ LANIAINT 00" ZE5-9-1
a0ste BEFY QZ0Z/8/01-6/6 ELSIFEREEY L30W INIEEs SLING g - TTED-FHOHIATIL 007 ZES-9-1
Y6¥FER I8 F3E 02/01 SEETO02T0E HIMOHdATEL AHO SSIIOY DZ/01 9EETO09T0E INOHAATHL 00" 2E5-9-1
LLGER LSBT IOTY-SAHINOT FTISEUND — ISENFRIIY HOTTIIA HYSNS TY-SAHINMT A0ISdEns - ISANEWIFY 00 FE5-9-1
LEGER ZE"SEL ASNEIXT JISHENGHITE-STHONOT H0INIS LLFHEWD T TREIHD NESKE 0ESUNAHITA-SAEINNT ES0INIS 00" #26-9-1
TLE LB 8L LHAWILWIS dIE0L20 gu¥d SSIMISNE Q002 dnN¥old ITISEUND-I1aTY 00 FEs-9-1
ELEZ L¥ EF LHARILYLS dH90L30 08¥> SSENISNY dofd 4NdM2Id FAISHdND-5, CHVIEYH 00 wES-9-1
ELZ G921 LHIWILYIS dEF0LI0 gu¥y SSIMISNG Qo0d d0¥oId ITISEUND-ITTY 00" pES-9-1T
ZLE LLTOT LHAWILYIS dIg901o0 0a¥> SSEMISNE Q004 dN¥oId ITISEUND-1ITY 00 FES-9-1
ELE SETETT LHNARILYLS E290L30 0d¥> SSIHISNT STACTD 00 dN¥3I1d SALSHEND-SdAS M PES—9-1
ZLE LS 9F LUARILYLS dd90L00 0d¥s SSINISNY  GO0d 4N¥3Id SAISHUND-5, ONYLEYN 00" ¥ES-9-T
TLE BOTEEBT LUANALYLS 4290030 0dY2 SSANISHG a00d d0¥iId AAISELNI-IaTY 00" ¥E6-9-T
ELE ST°0T LHAWILYLS 4390120 ga¥> SSIANISNG AcCd dn¥3Ié AT STEnD—TaMmIEr 00" ¥ZE-9-1
oL €312 LNAWILYLS E3F0L20 0¥¥2 SSENISNY  Q00d dNHMOId SAISHUNI-S, CHY TEYH 00" FES-9-1
ZLE 16 60T LHNARILYLS EI90120 0d¥s SSINISNT  dood &nNdoId IAISHUNI-S, ONYIEYH 00" ¥E6-9-T
HOISTIALIO dHOINIS 9 3dag
aNNd MMOL TVEENID T pung
& YosUd JUNCWY uot3dTassa] S0ToAUT Iopuspn 283 2UT] SITOAUT Iagunp TS
LIAnw J4%0d
dIvd
AIETTYNENDC diysumog 13 :€d
0Z0C/60/TT — QE0E/90/017 SEIVA 1504 LId9oEYH - I=s
g/t :=beg dIHSHMOL W13 €04 I¥Cddd MOILNGTHELSIO TS H0I0AMI WY 60:0T 0Z0Z/60/1T



GLE 00" SF LHAWILYIS dI90LI0 STUYD ILID dMd-TRIM ZL0WIY IJ0NTH 00" S95-T-¢€
G95EE ST 6% WALNIAd §,2IHYHIEW 4904 d9IN0L 2T ‘LodEa FDIIAD WELNIYd S, JINYHIEW €04 d3H0L 00" BSS-T-€
GLE £6°SE LHAWILYIS dEE90LI0 SOUYD ILLID LIDEYL-SENSSIL/ A34 300/ HENTEED 00" BS6-T-F
GLE 6" € LHAWELYLS YEEOLIO SOUYD ILIZ AJ0-504%0 HE99%Id 3Z HOLIWMIWYT 00" BS5-T-E€
655E6 Q0" 0SE JTHSHEIWIN TZ0Z (W SHYO0M JITEnd STOMITII dIHSHIENEN TZ0Z 00" 9%5-T-€
L9GE6 00t08t 0Z0Z LSNON¥-Sd33 T¥9ET 41T 'ATIEd F HOIMAZSOLWH 0g0Z LSNonN¥-Sd3d TVodT 00 " FFG-T-E
SLE 91°091 LHAWILYLS d3E0LI0 Sqd¥d ILID Z/0Z/0T-1Z/6 IINIIINI/INOHSTTIL 00" ZEG-T-E
CLE CEELT LHAWALYLS dEE0LI0 SOdYD ILIZ SOEZSTT-TZS0T IENYIIMISINOHIZTIL 00" ZE5-1-E€
315E6 0Z 2% JST/O0T-9T/6 TOODO-LBNZLE98S FHOHITTIL SSATIAIM HOEIUIA DZ0Z/ST/O0T-91/6 FMOHSETIL 00 2EG-T-E
LIGEE 6 LRI WNTIHEEd HIGHEAON  SICHITII 40 I¥INId %1730 SLIAINAG HITYAH 00°605-T-E
ELET 60 685°'T HOIAEEd HEgRIAoN  ZIHS d0Td auy Ssodl anTg SIIAANTT HITVIH 00 60S-1-%
MOISTALIO FATIWELSINIWAY 1 1d=ag
aund o¥od TVEInNEs £ pung

LOCZSH aind FDUWISISSY TTVYENED Z Punj Icd T[e30]

LOTE5H 0 adeg zcag TeICL
EGBFER 00" LEE 90ZT0Z-0Z0E 130¥ “SIAY SEMWI AJYEHIT SO0ET0E-OE0Z L1IOW 00" T0L-0-E
ZEREE 00-oog TI0900T0E-0808 120¥ 2HNI FATIOWOLOY MOLIMIMTY TT0900T0E-0E08 1ooW Q0" TOL-0-E
a9z LOTGT DEZ0Z/0E/6 - FONVENSHI IMNIWAQTAWANN 3 A0 LNIWLIY4EQ STOMITII HOTIESHESHOD IHERAOIEHENN oc.MﬁmumnN
0 2d=a
aQMnd FINYLISISSY TWEdENED £ pund

G050 '8E aQu0d MMoL TYdaNIS T pung 3o [e30L

39°ERG L HOISIAIG S40SsIssy g 3dag 103 [elcl
TLE 66 FT LHIWILYIS JdIF0I00 0d¥%¥2 SSINISNG 0Z0E 6T/ 0T-02 6-WO0Z 00" 595-8-T
ISGES FSLE HIZ $0T/M IJd9 "THO TI090EEY JMI 5S4 AHESNOD HIZ %0T/M IJ9 THO QTODOENY 00°T95-8-1
ZELES 007 0T JY-DUITH00TE HOISSIWHAOD Fd¥ION WHATD ALMACD FHWT  Jd-9NTTH00Td MOISSIMWOD AdWIOon 00°9F5-8-T
S0SEG Qo ot Hd-ONICTHOOTE MOLSSIMAOD RU¥LON ¥HETO AIHOCT FENT  HEd-OHICHOOTH HOISSIMNWOD AdwIOn 00 9F5-8-1
L9Z £9°L9E INEWILYIS YIENILdES Sd¥I IIID HYLSRAOD 00 9F5-8-1
L9Z 00°00Z INTHIALYLS dI8HNILIS SOUYD IIID THHD d-dIHSHIENIW FOWNYAIY FTHOH 00" 9FG-8-1
LSE Lo Fod INIHILYLS dAgRELEES SAUTD L[LID H¥d O-dTHSHATWEW ASYLHNTAQY Jd0M 00" 9FS-8-1
DLSER 00°591 0Z0Z/0E/6-T/6 SEDIAMAS TYOIT 9 ‘ONOWYIZ “MHITS “IEINY QZ0ES0ES6-T/6 SEDIAYUES TWOIT 00 ¥FE-B-1
E8CER BY-9TZ HATACD d¥LSAS0D Exicy WAIJOD d¥LISAJOD 00 0FS-B-1
IFSES ET"EZ W 3 G511 SSTHAAY (0-BS9900#100% GELTM HOTHNE 3T 30 FWTTIIA S/TIL/0T-TZ/6 €2 Id 3 SGTT HaIWM 00" pEG-B-1
FEGES Q€9 22 Id ¥ 5511 € BSF9-SE-FF-9F S¥2 S¥D HOOIN OZOESETSOTI-FI/6 20F S¥D 00" RES-B-1
BZSES 91" ELT 22 1d M SSTEZ OITTZTE9EE RLIOTHLIATE HOSIOE HITWIMMOMMOD fOT-%Z/6 OTTIZTIEL9EE ALIDIHEIIETI 00" FEG-8-1
HESES oL 8FC QZ0Z/TT SCETO0STIOE IMOHIETAL WO SSEIOY QZOEZ/TT 9EETO09T0E BNCHATTHL 00" €ES-8-1
9TSEE I0°8E SETS0T-9T/6 10000-L802L598% ANOHIITIAL SSTTIAEIM HOZIYIA 0Z0E/ST,/0T-9T,/6 ENCHAITIL 00" gES-8-1
BOGEE LS LE E/BSTIT-6/0T LSTIOSO0 LE0 0T TLLE #I20W LSWIMOZ  QZ0Z/8/1T-6/017 HHNOHE/IINEILNI 0o ZES-8-T
IEFES 0F"GSZ QZ/0T 9LETOOSTI0E FMOHIETIL AN SEIISY BE2/0T 9EETO09T0E FHOH4ATIL 00 ZES-8-1
99F 9 EZ0Z 0ZOZ/0E/6 — FOMWEASHNI IMEFMAOTIEMINN T J0 INIWIE¥EEd SIONITII HOLLYSNEAWOD LHIWACTANING 00 ETS-B-1
FLE 95 RFST DZ0E/F/TT INIWMAWd ¥Sd DJSWI TEWD IIMOLSAD JSHL OZ0Z/F/TT LHAWAYS ¥SA JSYL 00 0TIS-B-1
BSZ 95 FGT DE0ZS/TZS0T IHNIHAYd ¥5d J5YI TA¥D YEMOLSAD DSHL OZOESTE/0T LHAWAYE ¥WSAd 2SY¥L 00 0IS-B-1
GO E 95 FST QZ0ESL/0T IMIWAYd WSd DJSYI FdWD dEMOLSAS 2SWL BE0Z LS0T LHANAYE WS4 JSYL 00 0TIS-B-1
LZGER 8 EBE HNTHEEd {EEWEAON  SIOHITTI 30 TYINIQ ¥ITdd SLIAENEE HITWIH 00 605-B-1
ELE EEERT'F WNTHEYd YZEWEAOK  FIHS InTd d&% SS0dd dn1d SLTAZNEE HITWIH 00 605-B-1
MOISIAIO SMOSSESSY B 3dag

LL SEL'T HOISIATO HOILI¥LE0dSHY4L [ 3dag Iog 1E3IOL
HOISTIATO WOILYLI0dSNYAL [ 3dag
QHNE NMOL TYEENIS [ pund
# Yosud JuUnowy ucTidriossg 20ToAUT Iopua, 283 BUTT S3TOAUT d2gunp T9

LIT0T JEY0d
dIwd

AR ITHNEN0D diysumog ©13 :49a
0Z0T/60/TT - QEZ0Z/20/01 SHIWD 1504 IEUYoEyH 1 I2s0
g/ :i=beg dTHSHMOL ¥T3 ¥0J I4043Y NOILNETHISIO 19 FDI0ANT WY 60:0T 0ZOZ/60/TT



TS55E6 L979TE"T HYETD ST ¥aITI0 0102 XITISIIA NI Sd AdISHOD EWATD ST WdIT0 JT0D WITISITIA 00" 195-0-F
BO5Lh 00°59% 18) OMILSHEL 9Mud TZ0E€ TI 40 STVIDIAAO JIHSHMOI {L) SHILSEL 204d TE0E 00 SIS-0-F
5LE LBTE9% JHIWNIALYLE dIEOCLI0 209> ILID HMOYD TTdI4L-SITHIWE EIA-IH 00" ST5-0-F
SLe I# " 8CF LHEHMIALYLE dIEOGLO0 STE¥D ILID dI¥I -IHIHSINIMS/SITHIWL BIA-IH 00 ST5-0-F
SLE {SL"BLT) IHMIAFMALYLE YIECLI0 SQU¥D ILID Od) AT4dIMI-NEOLEd ATdRYS-0NEIEd 00" S1I5-0-F
SLE OF"FZ IHMIMALYLES YIE0LI0 SaY¥D ILID TH0LS SdN-3E9WLS0d QNNCHD 00 STS-0-F
99g FLOLIF 0Z0E/0ES6 — TINTHNSNI INAWACTAWEMO B S0 INIWIMYS3d SIOMITII HOTLYSHAAFNOD LHAWLOTdHIAND 00 ELIS-0-F
LESER 90 S8F WOIMTFHd dIEERIA0N SIONITTI 40 TWINII WiITEd SLIAdNHAE HLITYEH 00" Be0S-0-F
£ELE E6058F WOIWNEYd dIEEIA0N EIHS 3NTE ONY S50dD 207TH SLIAANTE HITYEH Gn,mmm|MWw
0 3d=3
annd d¥vod ININYWEdd & Pung

BG 0RLDE aNnd dYWod TvEdnEs £ pund 103 [PI0L

ELTELE"LE HOISIALO AJHYNALKIWH ¥ 1d2g Iod Telog
GGSES 0S5 BEELT QZ0Z/08/8-T/8-SH2IAIES 20dd JIWIDOSS5Y HOLTIIWYH LTYMID NOILINGLSN0D WWd20dd avod 0e0E 00" 0BS-F-%
69SES 00 0ic BOYNIVED WHID IMWT INId-I0d SAX ZAFE 00 S5LINT0Yd AWID UWWITIOA IWEI 412 FTAWT 3NId-IDd SOR EXFZ 00" LLS-F-%
BYSER 00059 QOHNY 3 W3LAXE d330TIH-1Z) 534 828 42T 00 SIONO0dd AWID dWWITOA  H3IIAXRT 93FaTIE-(Z)} SE3 428 WZ1 00" LLS-F-E
5YSED LENTrR 29 STVIEILYW HILEMWE0LE-110342 02 SLONA0Ed AWID W¥WWITON STVIHILYH YELYMFEOLS-LITTED D0 LLS-F-%
ZYSED 07 EL5°E HETQTIN-ANE OFIWId/38Id Ind  ¥WM IO EILWM WNWIIMERY JIW HIAZATIA-INT dTEWTISIdId 2ad 00 " LLS-F-C
Z9GER 00 cZ8 LOECCEd EOWNIVEd NOLONTEIWE M-FdId ¥4 40 JIIWM NYIIMEMY QIW 00¥d 3DWHIVAD MOLONIWEWd H-IdId 00" LLS-F-£
BECER LB IHIWALYLS YIE0LIC JIAEIS LIdFED 10430 EWCH FA0ED OHOI-SETINE LHOI'T 00" LLS-F-F
BEGER £6°T1E IHIMALYLS YIS0l 2IAMAS LIAFED 10430 BHCH W4 HAAT-HOIWT II¥D/IAINIH DHIH4AS 007" LLS-F-E
G¥SER 9661 WdY¥d 200 (F) SIFIOE 0 WMOEYH H0TEA Z0HL d3dSWI Wd¥d 200 (%) SITOE 0 00 LLS=F-F
L¥SER 9L 799E dIIATIA-ITYHESY LOH “02 HOS ¥ UEMYE ¥3LAd WIFITIH-LIYHASY LOH on- hnm £
FPGER SLTEZEE WIFQTIN-TYINEY SALLOJHSOHE OHI "SETHLSNAHT HEdH0LTY HIFATIH-TYINTE HELLOJHSOHE 00 LLS-F-F
THFEE G9°E8 LMEMIALYLE dIHHEL4ES JIAWAS LIdEHD LOdEd HRCH N¥3 HSWdL T¥9 £ cm.rhm -t
BBSEG S5TROT TLL-00d FILAHNIT 9¥dd YEINED SLdYd OLOY JopMAOd TIL-0CH FIL/HHIT SWd0 EEINAD 00 695-F-¢
295E6 8L E0T LI-SYALIIL dIV/NIGYD OHI “FATLORCLOY RTIIFH.O LI-SHALTIA I,/ NIV 00" e95-F-t
9966 B8C°9 dAddIHO-UALTIIA TIO JHI "FAILOFOLOY RTIIFEE.O HIddIHO-HALTIS TIO 00 e95-%-€
SO9CE6 [FS8F) AZMENLIE - L6 — JALITA ¥IM  OHI “JATLOMOLOAY RTIIEE.O Q3aNdNIdys — LL — J9ELITA XIM Q0 e85-F-£
0SSEE FF 92572 PL SH4IL FOWI4dEY d2INYES ¥ HYIL RIISSTD Tl SEJIL FIW1d3d Q0 °695-F-¢
0S5E6 87 6RT'T FTIL SJYIL ZOWI4TH JOIANYES ¥ JYIL RIISSYD FTI SEYIL JIWTdTd Q0 e985-F-€
GFGER sl FTAWMOUYH DSIW  W¥MOYYH E0TVA EOEL dIISHD dEIATIN-LIYHISY 10OH 00" 695-F-£
BFSEE Q5" STE {ET) SNOILOIASHI ALEAWS [ dIINID FIIAEIS S, ANNIG {£T) SHOILIZJSHI ALIIWS a0 695-F-E
GLE FF 66 LEAWILYLS EJ50L20 SIUYd ILIZ HNOEVRNY-{0TL) IHOIT 40-d2%¥d J371 J0"695-F-£
Q95E6G £8° ST WEAYOT-YIITIE TI0  OHI 'IAILOMOIOY ATIIZG.O LL-Sd3LTId ¥IW,/HIEVD Q0" L9S-F-E
AFGSER TL 6EE SSENYYH 27T "INDE0d SWILW SEAMEWH a0° L9S-F-E
SLE B BT LHIAWZLYLS Jd3g0LI0 STUWD LLIZ JEHMHO2SI0 AYM3ALLYE YELSWW 1504 Z 00" L9S-F-E
T95te S6°T0E ZWIT TH J3T d33HILS STOOL JWH dJMIT TH J37T dE2HNILS 00" F9s-F-E
CEGED 057 8T IANT OHOE 50982 00-TE9900/LO0V UELYM HITUNZ ENWT 40 JONTIIN E/0T-T1Z2/76 3NYT OHOY SO9EZ dIIWM 00" FES-F-E
9Z5te 967012 NYIHLOTAIW SM GO00T9CL9FT ALISIULOWTH NOSIQE HLTVAMNOWAOD FOI-PZ/6 BO00T9ZL9FT ALIOTHLIETH J0° FES-F-E
SGFEG 6Z"BE 2HWT OHDA SH B 000T-F9-Z2-L9#L20W SWD S¥9 "HOOIN QZ0Z/TIT/0T-21/6 SW3 00" FES-F-E
FREFEG L9 EZX E COOT-BO-E8-2T4#L00Y SWD S¥D HOJIM QZ0Z/TIT/O0T-E1/06 SW2 00" #ES-F-E
SG86EG a0 gEe Fgocdd avod,/ 49T LSTICA8TdR FSH LWIDOSSY WOLTIWWYH ITWMAD L/ 6-TE/8 SHAIINLIS SNIHIZMIOND J0 EES-F-E
SCLER (0T 2T} 0Z0Z/0ES8-T/B-5d3INYES A0dd LWIDOSSY HOLTIWWH LT¥MdD LITEYD HINATIW 00 EES-F-E
FSSER ao-QT1E TE/TEST-0Z/ T/ TT-SNIUOLINON OLOWd, 2414 JTT SHISOTONHIEL S§3 T-02/ T/ TT-ONTHOLINGH OIdWE/ 3814 00 0ES-F-E
MOISIATO FINYNILNIYH ¢ 3d=qg

93 9g9L ‘g HOTSIATO FAIITEISINIHGY T 3dag Iod Telcl
SLE Q0" S¥ LNAWILYLS dd390L20 STdYD ILLID dM3-LHN JIOWEY IJ0ONTH 00" 595-1-E
HMOISIATT FAIIWHLSINIWGY [ 3dag
GHNE OWod T¥YENID £ pung
# o224l Junoury uoT3dTIDEa] 20TOAUT Jopuagn 283(] SUT] IITOAUT ADJUNK TS

LIOOW JEY0"
dI%d

QHEEZITYNEN0L drysumol ®TE :€d
OZOE/60/TT - QEZ0E/20/0T SEIYWA 1504 IHAYSEYH - I980
8/5 rabeg dIHSMMOL WIE ¥904 Id0dEd HOILONETHLSId 19 F0I0ANMT WY 60:0T OZ0Z/60/T1



EFET0 oG g adag zocg TE3ICL
GLGER 00 Z05 '8k LOT DHINHYd Wddd XONM 0Z0E ONTIAYD ONYTOOWITIHD LOT ONI¥dEWd MaEve XONM 0202 00 Q09-0-5
GEGER Qo-a0T’e d2L3 - SEEAL 5 27T 'MIISEA NIATTIN dJ1d - SEAHEL § 00°295-0-5
tFSER QE"LE 6 Z2€ dLOdd dATTTT 00-£L29008L30% HdaLyM HIIENZ 3T 40 JOVTIIA E0e/TE/0T-T1E/56 Mudd XOMM d3L¥N 00" FES-0-5
Z¥FGER 0T FS 6 W JASAYUNS 08E T0-60T900#L30%¥ HILYM HOIMOZ FNYI 20 3DVTIIA TZ2701-T1&/6 0¥ ISAdUNS (BE HALYM 00" FES-0-5
BESED LE BG Oy BSAYHNS 0BE L B9ETL-E£9-89-16 SWD S¥0 HOOIN QEQZ/ET/OT-ET/6 Swd Q0" FES-0-5
LEGER £0°TE HESTHL 53 Z009%9St0T#LI0%W ALIDTHLOATH MOSIAE HITRAMNCHRCD O01-F2/6 £009S95£0T# ALIDIHLOATE 00" FES-0-5
QEGER “EFa 194ns 08c FI0S0ZTTIZE#L20%W ALIDIYIOATH MOSIAH HITWAMNCOHWMCD Z2/6 FIQ90ZLIZ2Z4I20W ALIDIWLOTTE 00" FES-0-5
GEZGER 1818 Ed M ITT OFOLSTRZR0#L00% ALIDIUIOETRE MOSIOH HIIRAMHCHWGD Z2/6 0F0LSTEEV0#I00W ALISTHLOATE 00" FES-0-5
SHEGER ooTone*t GZO0ESPT/0T 201AMES Ad¥ISANYT 27T “HOISHO NEITIW 0EOESFT/0T HILAYES ddW¥ISTNYL 00" TZ5-0-5
ZL5ER 00" 0GE HdYd XKONM-dATINIESS FZIUILNIM NI "HOTIVOIEEI HOISNITIY WeEYd HONM-HATIHIEAS FTIAINIM 00" 125-0-5
TLSER 00 0OLE TIIA FOOINM-YITINILGLS FATIVELNIM HI "HOIIVOTHII HOIOHITHY 13Td IDOIHM-dTTHHIEIS FETHILHIM 00" TZ5-0-5
SBEGER BL"GF J2-51¥H HOILWICdE0d ISUIAIND Jo-SIWH 00T 0Z5-0-%
SESER BL"GF J0-5L¥H HOTLWICdECD LSHIAINN J2-SIWH 00 0Z5-0-5
ZRGER 00 GLE 32 803 DITRYDY &Wd1s SHAYISHNOIS 32 ¥0d JITAYIW WwWdTIo 00" 0Z5-0-5
LBGER 0g oL JD-F2IAEES HOILYHIWJIILNE ATHLHOW 02 09WIIHD “H-FEZ ‘NIMNE0 2 3DIAYES HOTLWHNIWGILAT ATHLHOH 00 0Z5-0-5
BEGER Z5°TL INIWIINLS dIE0li0  JIANES LIATED 10430 SWCH PILNIM NMOITIIAYd XONE-STYIIWIHD 00 0Z5-0-5
T6FER 0L TE IMENAINLE WIAHELAES JIAMAS LIdEYD 1od3d EHCH SEITJANS DHIMYITD 00 0Z5-0-5
99g 15°90F 0E0E/0E/6 - FOMNWHOSNI INIWAIOTAWIRN 2 30 INIWIOW4ET SIOMITII HOTIWSHIEHOD LHIRAOTIHIENN 00 £15-0-5
LEZGER LETLY WOIFEEd WA9WEa0y  SICHNITII 40 TYINID WITdd SLIAANAY HLTHAH 00" B05-0-5
£LE LG LGS HOIFTEd WAgWan0  HSIHS d07Td auy SSOodo anTdg SLIAZNAY HITYAIE 00" e05-0-5
0 2d=a
AN AINYNILHIYH dd¥d © pung
9L TBF 9LT ONns d¥0d IN3INTWEdd F Pung Icd Te3el
SLTTeRTOLT 0 3deg oz TElCl
TEGE6 60516 SLHOT JYLS 'TI¥ g00FL090L0 ALIDTHIDATH MOSIOE HITVAMHOWACD SOT-SES6 B00FL020L0 ALISTHELIETE Q0" FBG-0-F
695E6 00-9TT TEWT LSTE0I-SINTEALYH EILVMWE0LS 00 SI2000Ed ANTI AYATIOA HMY¥T ISTEOI-STVINILYH JILYMWNE0LS a0 285-0-F
L3GER on-0s1 5a¥0T E-T1I3 WID QIXNIM SEIWIITYOOY dIANS SAWOT E-TTIIA NTID JIMIW 00T ZRS-0-%
2956 Qo0 BED WT ¥¥032 ZESEZ-IWITAN0D ¥ IdId w21 WM A0 JELYM NYITHAHY JIW ¥¥0dD ZESEZ-9NITAN0D 5 ddId Wl 00 Z85-0-F
095E6 gotate (0T) TICS dOI JITIHAATINd 2IAYES T¥IHALYW §,dELSAT (0T} TIOS 401 QIZIEIAINd Q0 Z85-0-F
BESER 9L TE LNAWALYILS €AE0LI0  DJIAYES LIIQHHD Loddd HWOoH (B) ALILADIND FI08 o0 ges-0- q
SEGER 00" 0T5'g WEa0ud a¥ou/aHYT ISTU0I/8TdA FSH LWIDOSSY NOLTIWWH JIIW¥MAS LSHOD I9WNIYENT I¥¥T ISTHCd (QZ0Z 00 gBs-0-
GEGEG 00°0sT'T WPES0ud QY0 /a¥YT LSTH0A/8T4A FSH LYIDOSSY NOLTIWYH JITWMAD AMH BT d¥dA SIIILAYEIS FSH 0Z0E 00" EBS-0- w
GEGER 0S5 ERE'TT BZO0ESOESS-T/B-SA2IAYES A0ud  IWIJOSSY NOLTIWGH IIWMIS H00dd FOWHITEI 3H¥T LSFd0d 0207 Q0" ZeS-0-F
SEGEG [05-ggl IZ0ES0E/S-T/8-8d210YES A0dd INIJOSSY NOLTIWGH ITW¥M3D LICTED d50 MO0EL WHD Q0 Zes-0-%
SFGEE ZB°0BE'SEL TYHIA ZHIWNA-MOISIALTHAS TAFT LSEA0d 00 NOILONELISHOD MOHOYY 4 ZAIWNE-MOISIAIGENS TUWT ISHuE03 00" g85-0-%
GLE Lo R oAl LEAWILYIS dag90lo0 STUYD LIID M¥S-Ldld HYAdTO-SL LEI0 HYETI-5F 00" 285-0-F
GEGER 05°996 "% WPEo0dd GW0od/duyT ISTU0d/8TdR FSH LWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH IIWMIS NOLIODOHISHOS WvES0ud J¥od 0Z0F 00" 0BE-0-%
LFSER IT REL (HOL L2°FT1) 235 WHH "O0 HOS ¥ da¥¥d daldd {HOL (B FL} 245 WHH 00" 0BS-0-%
LEGER 00 08T SHOIS JOLS/ONIMEYd OR/LIWIT QZ3ds ‘OHNI EIA-IH 9IS dOLS/9NIME¥d O/LIWIT d334s 00" 0LS-0-%
99GEE LF 6EZE (1) XWM % HSYM/S (2T} CINTd WaIdIM  ONI ‘HATIOWOLAY ATIIEE,O {1) ¥¥M ¥ HSYM/(ZT) QINT3E €3dIM J0°295-0-%
BEGER 86 BE LHARILYIS HIg90II0 OSIA¥ES IICTYD L0430 FHWOoH HIYLS HOTHILXH 00" 295-0-%
BEGER 05 9L LNAWALYLS Ed=E0Ld0  2IAWES II0FdED 10430 3WOH SLONSSLI0G/ SHIHSYM /S SMIHIS 00" g95-0-%
EEGER [6 FZE 5A17440S DHILTEALO AHYEHOD TYNILSYA SHITAANS INILWIEAC 00" g95-0-¥%
1S5E6 08922 (B} (G ZTIX, 8 LITMNYIE MYWULS JHI Sd AMIASHOD (B} WS EITH. 5 LIMHYTIE MYT4LS 00" g95-0- w
aFGER B6"9E SHITAANS dOHS WMOYUWH INTVA Z0¥L 4IISWD SEITd4NSs d0HS 00" Z95-0-
L6FER Z¥"GE IHIWALYLS HIAENILEES 2JIA¥ES II0FUD LOddd IWOH TI¥ HOWSW MNITED FTTAWIS uc.mmmlcu
[55ER 66 ETH HLIE 30T/ 1Jdd THO I0D0dEY IHI Sd AHISHOD HLE %01/8 LAd THO QTOD0ENY 00" 195-0-%
0 3dag
aund a¥cd ININYWEdd Fooung
# Yo=31UD Junowy ucT3dTIOSS] 20TOoAUT Iopusp 2830 SUTT] 2OTOAUT Isqunp T
LIany advod
dIvd
QI ZITYNENOr drysumor =13 :dq
DEOE/60STT — 0E0E/90/0T SEIYT LS04 LIAVYHdTW - I=28(0
8/9 r2beg dIHSHMOL WTIE 404 LY0ddd NOILAFTALSIA 19 ADI0ANT WY 60:'0T DZ0EZ/S60/TT



00858 'L

QHOI IDNTNILNIWH RFEILIWED 0 pung Io0j TE30q

00°958'L 0 1dsg 104 TEI0L
99556 66" LT SYIS-TI0 WOLOWM IDS OJMI “EATIOWOLOY KTTIEH,0 SWOS-TIO HOICW I0g 00" ¥95-0-9
95584 EB Z6E HAMOW D¥IS-HILOTD TddNs 2 INEWAINGE HIMcus YAMOM 9¥IS-HOIOTD 00" ¥95-0-9
GOSER 6T ZE DEOZ/BS0T-6/6 ETST¥BSERY LOOW LNIYdS LINO T - TII3-FH0HdITIL 00 ZES-0-%
GHSES GoTo0L’'T HANSWM 5 HILTIHHING-SSNINZAC IAYHS 25 AHELEAAD TYHOTSSII0Hd %M % dIITIHHONd-SONINZAO 3AvdEs 00 ET5-0-9
LaFER DS FAL'S LISOdAg-WOTdYENNTIOS J3dI8 [ dHIIM-91 S5 AHZLEWED TYHOISSIACHd F0-ROTEWEMOTOS JITIS 1 IHIIN-9T Q0 Z225-0-9
992 6EOE 0Z0Z/0E/6 - FONVENSHI INIWAQIAWENHN 2 40 INSHIYYE3Ed SIONITTI HOTIYSNEINOD LHIWAOTIHINN 00 E£T5-0-9
0 3d=sa
QHOd AONTHELNIYH AYELIHED 9 pund

EF ET2 9% arnd FONYMILHIVH ¥dvd § pund Iod e300
IH0d FONTYHIIHIWA H8¥d § pung
# Yoayo JUTLOWNT uoTldrIosag soToAUT Iopuap os®(] SUTT =20TOAUT I=quny 19

LIany advod
a1vd

QIZITENEOOL diysumo] BTd 194
0202/60/TT - QE0E/90/0T SELWd 1SOd LAETOYTH X3S
gL :=beg dTHSHMOL ¥1d ¥0d LE0d3¥ NOLLOAIYISIO 19 IDI0ANI W¢ 60:0T 0Z0Z/60/TT



08365 0TE

ispund ITY Iod TEIOL

00858 "L JLMIYH AHILIWID & Pung
ER"ETS 9GS INENIININVE Hdidd S Pung
9L TAR"SLT awod LHINYWdEd F Pungd
65" 0FL "0E N4 a¥wod TV4daENdED § pung
LO"E5H WLSISSW TTVHINED ¢ Ppung
6 0G0 ‘AT 03 HMOL TVYINED T pung
ISTEICL pung
# AoayuD IUNOWY uoTadIIossg S0TOAUT Iopusp oS3 SUTT 30TOAUT ISCqunyg TI5
LIONY advod
aIdd
QHZITYNINOL drysumol BTd 124

g/8 :=2beg

QZ0e/60/TT - 0EZ0E/90/0T SELWD LS04
dIHSHMOL WTH ¥0d IE0dEd4 HMOLLOHIYLSIA T2 F2I0OAMI

LHIYOETH tX8sn
WY 60:0T DE0Z/60/TT



11/06/2020 10:59 aM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: MARGARET
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 10/01/2020 TO 10/31/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2020 Debits Credits 10/31/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110130 201,994.87 279,926.78 138,104.04 343,817.61
102.02 C5/CDARS @.5%=-10/22/20-6M0O 5560,378.01 1,373:91 551,751.92 0.00
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 0.00 102,000.00 0.00 102,000.00
102.04 C5/CDARS .05% 1/21/21~3MO 0.00 449,751, 82 0.00 449,751 ,92
104.03 BARR.1.66%=18M0-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR. #930429%-MONEY MARKET 268,141.05 28.21 0.00 268,169.26
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MAREET 1,126,058.63 122.47 0.00 1,126,181.10
108.00 INLAND=CD #939262 12/31/20 3MO 37,030.96 18.67 0.00 37,049.63
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,715,070.17% 833,221.96 689,855, 96 2,858,436.17
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110120 25,400.03 q,987.40 2,376.93 28,010.50
107.00 INLAND BE.#1079%86-MONEY MARKET 119,535.07 23.38 0.00 119,558.45
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 144,935.10 5,010.78 2,376,893 147,568.,95
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 214,137.18 62,412 .56 16,195.54 260,354.20
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,505,389.51 274 .82 0.00 1,505,664.43
GENERAL ROCAD FUND 1,719,526.69 62,687.48 16,195.54 1,766,018.63
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 142,626.56 144,149,588 45,291.41 241,484.73
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 80,259.13 6.85 9,809.24 70,456.74
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 557,844.57 128.68 0.00 857,973.25
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 780,730.26 144,285.11 55,100.65 869,914.72
Fund 5 PARE MATINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. #110192/110190 58,811.76 39,406.68 16,556.28 8l,762.16
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,508.78 42 .58 0.00 128,551.36
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 172,59%. 55 23.98 0.00 172,619.53
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 360,016.09 39,473.24 16,556.28 382,933.05
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 IMLAND=-MM/DISB.#1101%2/110190 16,778.893 1,339.07 7,4980.00 10, 628.00
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 232,311.98 45,44 0.00 232,357.42
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 249,090.91 1,384.51 7,480.00 242,985.42

TCGTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,969,369.22 1,086,063.08 787,575.386 6,267,856.94



11/09/2020 10:08 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FCR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
User: MARGARET
Bo: A SORHSRED PERTOD ENDING 10/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/31/2020 10/3172020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL RUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 272,239.75 1,884,6834.16 2,056,563.00 171,928.84
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,650.38 9,061.74 11,000.00 1,838.26
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,572.01 21,656.88 18,000.00 (3,656.88)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME J5 5O 30,051.50 28,000.00 (2,051.50)
Total Dept 0 275,497.62 1,945,404.28 4,08B0,088.00 2,134,6B83.72
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 296.71 0.00 (296.71)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 296.71 0.00 {296.71)
Dept 5 — YQUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 50.00 {5,975.00) 16,850.00 22,825.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUEB RECOVERIES 0.00 {4,100.00) 9,575.00 13,675.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES (50.00) (326.00) 20,000.00 20,396.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERTES 0.00 Q.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 0.00 (10,471.00) 57,625.00 68,096.00
Dept 6 — SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 200.00 2,169.00 1,500.00 (669.00)
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 1,779.32 0.00 {1,779.32)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,397.00 §,861.00 75, 000,00 69,139.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 60.00 4,139.80 25,000.00 20,860.20
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 3,042.00 16,013.00 18,000,00 1,987.00
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,430.00
Total Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION 4,699.00 33,032.12 125,000.00 91,967.88
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 34.87 0.00 (34.87)
1=7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 461.74 2,109.94 7,000.00 4,890.086
1=7=410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 616.00 8,000.00 7,384.00
1=7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 560.00 1,316.00 10,000.00 8,684.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,021.74 4,076.81 25,000.00 20,923.19
Dept 8 = ASSESSORS DIVISION
1=-8=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 170.73 0.00 (170.73)
Total Dept B - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 0.00 170.73 0.00 (170.73)
TOTAL REVENUES 281,218.36 1,972,509.65 4,287,713.00 2,315,203.35
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=1=500.00 SALARIES 11,582.55 B4,711.16 165,000.00 BO,288.84
1=1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,756.79 LZ,111.62 24,500.00 12,38B.38
1-1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 852.96 6,231.20 13,000.00 6,768.80
1-1=-512.00 IMRF 824.68 6,028.81 12,000.00 5,971.08
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION (58.69) 1,180.36 1,500.00 319.64
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 252.93 6,376.34 20,000.00 13,623.66
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 289,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 519.56 3,936.50 7,000.00 3,063.50
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 253.47 1,755.02 7,000.00 5,244.98
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 29.90 2,000.00 1,970.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 3,784.36 4,891.74 10,300.00 5,408.26
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 3,891.21 4,627.57 9,500.00 4,872.43
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 12,505.00 24,000.00 11,495.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 55.00 4,738.04 10,000.00 5,261.96
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 186.88 500.00 313.12



éllDQ/SEEQA;g;UE AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/9
s5&er: L
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/31/2020 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 204,19 37 02771, 6,000.00 2,972.29
1-1=-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,338.73 2,000.00 661.27
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY §7.27 5,797.72 14, 000.00 8,202.28
l-1=-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 240.82 517.28 5,300.00 4,782.72
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 5,000.00 4,740.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 24,227.10 189,784.68  1,375,450.00 1,185,665.32
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2=501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 17,500.00 30,000.00 12,500.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.68 7.,281.75 12,500.00 5,208.25
1-2=503.00 ASSESS0R 7.196.08 56,372.56 87,000.00 36,627.44
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 8,750.00 15,000.00 6,250.00
1-2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 11,666.76 20,000.00 8,333.24
1-2=506.00 TREASURER 83.33 583,31 1,000.00 416.69
1-2=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 8,500.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 961.64 G 731,35 13,000.00 6,268.65
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.36 3,586.52 6,500.00 2,913.48
1-2=-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,211.77 106,507.25 198,500.00 91,992.75
Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3=500.00 SALARIES 14,072.32 106,435.40 200,000.00 93,564.60
1=-3=505.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,177.41 7,241.45 25,500.00 18, 258,55
1=3=510.00 HRA 0.00 (10.00) 4,750.00 4,760.00
1-3=511.00C SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,059.58 8,032.57 16,000.00 7,967.43
1-3=512.00 IMRF 1,001.96 T,411.62 15,000.00 7,588.38
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATTION (109.11) 1,306.23 1,800.00 493,77
1-3=-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 276.42 1,925.67 3,500.00 1,974.33
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 153.07 1,198.95 3,000.00 1,801.05
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 435.00 2,000.00 1,565.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.50 100.00 99_50
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES D.00 500.85 1,200.00 £99.15
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,000.00 32,000.00 3,000.00
1-3-558,00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 0.00 421.25 1,000.00 578.75
1-3-558.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 70.10 1,500.00 1,423.90
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 81.00 1,066.81 1,300.00 233.19
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-FROJECTS/MAINT 175.64 2,412.74 8,000.00 5,587.26
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FLAN 0.00 32,623.00 33,000.00 377.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 17,868,289 200,072.14 361, 300.00 161,227.86
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 4,824.42 44,803,189 123,000.00 78,196.81
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 659.61 2,632.98 8,500.00 5,867.02
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 362.13 3,410.09 9,400.00 5,983.91
1-5-512.00 IMRF 270.45 1,952.41 4,500.00 2,547.59
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 180.30 1,324.59 2,500.00 1,175.41
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 0.00 84.53 5,000.00 4,815.47
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 64.58 451,58 800.00 348.42
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 150.00 500.00 350.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 28.50 500.00 471.50
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 8.19 538.03 1,000.00 161.97
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 66,24 750.00 683.76
1-5-547.00 FROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 §00.00 900.00
1-5-550.00 FIELD TRIFS 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=561.00 FUEL/OQIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUPFLIES 0.00 360.54 6,000.00 5,639.46
1=-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 500.00 392.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00



llfoﬂfigighégéﬂﬂ AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /9
User: H .
it el i PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/21/2020 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 6,369.68 55,910.68 182,200.00 126,289.32
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 17,475.30 147,321.40 2494,000.00 146,678.60
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,657.67 11, 385,99 25,000.00 13,614.01
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,280.12 10,844.56 23,000.00 12,155.44
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,229.12 3,832.06 19,900.00 9,967.94
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 152.69 2,449.08 2,800.00 350.92
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,785.53 2,000.00 214.47
1-6-524.00 NUTRITION 1,829.68 9,702.96 13,000.00 3,297.04
1-6-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 503.17 3,789.30 6,500.00 2,710.70
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 (878.06) 5,000.00 5,878.06
1-6-538.00 FOSTAGE 6B2.00 2,268.40 9,250.00 6,9B81.60
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 250.82 1,883.67 15,000.00 13,016.33
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 12.28 162.08 1,500.00 1,337.92
1-6-547.00 PROGRAMS 448.00 1,412.79 80,000.00 78,587.21
1-6-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 102.50 10, 000.00 9,897.50
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 124.43 890.76 2,000.00 1,009.24
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 196.79 862.23 4,000.00 3,137.77
1-6-563.00 BUILDING EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,784.85 3,400.00 615.15
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 31.26 196.74 2,000.00 1,B803.26
1-6-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 3,650.00
1-6-588.00 SENIOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept 6 — SENIQR DIVISION 25,873.33 207,096.84 546,000.00 338,903,186
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,069.12 60,383.73 132,000.00 71,616.27
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 4,227.02 8,500.00 4,272.98
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 457,31 4,567.19 11,000.00 6,432.81
1-7-512.00 IMRF 338.70 3,622.58 10,000.00 6,377.42
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 191.67 1,232.11 1,400.00 160.89
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,333.00 4,000.00 1,667.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 140.32 B70.61 1,800.00 929.39
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 B92.00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/QIL 699.61 2,789.61 18,000.00 15,210.39
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 265.00 4,418.09 8,000.00 3,581.91
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 205.24 833.81 8,000.00 7,166.19
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION §,979.31 85,392.75 206,450.00 121,057.25
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 27,511.22 155,003.65 320,000.00 164,9%6.35
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,720.13 32,831.11 68, 000.00 35,168.89
1-8-510.00 HRA 1,481.25 3,015.63 8,000.00 5,984.37
1-8-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 2,063.22 11,774.81 26,000.00 14,225.09
1-8-512.00 IMRF 1,832.69 10,198.58 22,000.00 11,801.42
1-8-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 202.64 2,227.95 Z,700.00 472 .05
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 418.99 2,710.96 5,000.00 2,289.04
1-8-534.00 UTILITIES 244,90 1,918.31 5,000.00 3,081.69
1-8-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 14.38 1,500.00 1,485.62
1-8-537.00 EDUCATTION 0.00 301.00 2,500.00 2,199.00
1-8-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 44.00 75.00 31.00
1-8-540.00 PRINTING 238.35 2,305.76 4,000.00 1,694.24
1-8-544,00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 797.62 3,471.74 &,500.00 3,028.26
1-8-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 925.63 1,750.00 824.37
1-8-559.,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,376.38 2,500.00 (1,876.38)
1-8-561.00 FUEL/OIL 65.88 732.32 1,500.00 767.68
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 14.99 3,496.31 20,000.00 16,503.69
1-8-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 55.00 114.23 500.00 385.77
1-8-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 420.01 2,500.00 2,079.99
Total Dept 8 — ASSESS0RS DIVISION 39,646.88 235,882.86 506,025.00 270,142.14




11/09/2020 10:08 AM
User: MARGARET
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIP

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/9

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE
MONTH 10/31/2020 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 1 = GEMERAL TOWHMN FUND
Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

138,196.36 1,080,647.20 3,375,925.00 2,295,277.80

281,218.36 1,972,509.65 4,287,713.00 2,315,203.35
138,196.36 1,080,647.20 3,375,925.00 2,295,277.80

143,022.00 891,862.45 911,788.00 19,925:55




11/09/2020 10:08 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOFR. ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/9
User: MARGARET b
BE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2020 10/31/2020 CRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
2-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 4,985.37 41,907.79 37,680.00 {4,227.79)
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 25.41 287.52 1,000.00 712.48
2=-0~-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120,698.00 120,6%8.00
Total Dept 0O 5,010.78 42,195.31 159,378.00 117,182.69
TOTAL REVENUES 5,010.78 42,195.31 159,378.00 117,182.69
Expenditures
Dept O
2=0-500.00 SALARIES 1,159.28 8,3493.85 20,000.00 11,650.15
2=-0-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX BB.74 638.76 1,600.00 961.24
2=-0-512.00 IMRF 82.58 594.46 1,500.00 905.54
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFENSATION 173.58 173.58 200.00 26.42
2=-0~-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 872.05 5,567.82 80, 000.00 74,432.18
2=0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept O 2,376.93 15,324.47 123,800.00 108,475.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,376.93 15,324.47 123,800.00 108,475.53
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,010.78 42,195.31 159,378.00 117,182.69
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 2,376.93 15,324.47 123,800.00 108,475.53
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,633.85 26,870, 84 35,578.00 8,707.16



;lIOS/iﬂigAig;UB AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/9
ger: choy ]
AEe BIA HORhSHTE FERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1020-11 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2020 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 29,083.06 201,021.79 250,400.00 49,378.21
3-0-402.00 FERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 1,724.12 9,466.74 10,000.00 533.26
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 301.27 3,648,20 1,000.00 (2,648.20)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,3B1.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 931.84 5,000.00 4,068.16
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 446.74 1,291.88 5,000.00 3,708.14
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 2,558,860 106, 649.57 162,000.00 55,350.43
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 11,949.32 93,919.14 20,000.00 (73,919.14)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTOMN 5,316.50 26,327.25 10,000.00 (16,327.25)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 10,390.19 66,796, 33 20,000.00 (46,796.33)
Total Dept 0 61,769.80 510,052.72 1,904,781.00 1,394,728.28
TOTAL REVENUES 61,769.80 510,052.72 1,904,781.00 1,394,728.28
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,788.00 44,218.75 72,500.00 28,281.25
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.65 7,291.56 12,500.00 5,208.44
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,756.79 12,301.03 24,500.00 12,188.97
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 273.02 1,888.68 5,000,00 3,111.32
3-1-512.00 IMRF 198.50 1,368.36 4,000.00 2,631.64
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 347.17 700,00 352.83
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,591.00 29,000.00 2,409.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 84.39 2,176.17 7,000.00 4,B823.83
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 51.00 278,24 4,000.00 3, 721.76
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 236.00 1,000.00 764.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 46.57 500.00 453.43
3-1-549.00 PERS . PROFP.REPL. TAX=VILL.REFUND £.o0 2,168.56 4,000.00 1,R31.44
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 877.86 3,000.00 2,122.14
3-1-559.,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 822.99 2,500.00 1,677.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 6,193.35 100,612.94 182,950.00 82,337.06
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,595.45 9,500.00 7,904 .55
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 132.48 5,000.00 4,867.52
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 369.59 2,746.865 7,500.00 4,753_35
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 Z,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 QPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 143.92 4,500.00 4,356.08
3=4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 100, 000.00 100,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 23.36 1,704.77 4,000.00 2,295.23
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTEMNANCE 281.46 4,449.84 30,000.00 25,550.16
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,558.54 14,854,863 45,000.00 30,145, 37
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 6,851.56 36,901.18 40,000.00 3,098.82
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0.00 2,272.499 785,000.00 782,727.01
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 9,084.51 64,801.91 1,393,500.00 1,328,698.09
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,277.86 165,414.85 1,576,450.00 1,411,035.15
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVEHNUES 61,76%.80 510,052.72 1,904,781.00 1,394,728.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,277.86 165,414.85 1,576,450.00 1,411,035.15
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 46,491 .94 344,637.87 328,331.00 (16,306.87)



11/098/2020 10:08 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /9
User: MARGARET
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/31/2020 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 143,850.58 995,833,933 1,086,677.00 80,843.07
1=0=404 .00 INTEREST INCOME 135.53 1,321.70 2,000.00 678.30
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 £51,451.00
4-0=410.00 MISCELLANECGUS INCOME 0.00 5.25 131,000.00 130,994.75
4-0=410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 48,444 .28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
4-0=410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 600.00 25,000.00 24,400.00
Total Dept 0 143,986.11 1,046,205.16 1,941,128.00 B94,822 .84
TOTAL REVENUES 143,986.11 1,046,205.16 1,941,128.00 B94,922.84
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0=500.00 SALARIES 24,735.21 185,000.75 455,000.00 259,989.25
4=0=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 5,482.65 37,752.18 100,000.00 62,247.82
4-0=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 &,500.00
4=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,837.99 14,500.74 35,000.00 20,499.26
4=0=512.00 IMRF 1:761.13 13,656.68 33,000.00 19,343.32
4=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 417.74 2,904.18 3,200.00 295.82
4=0=515_00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 23.76 4,609.29 6,000.00 1,390.71
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4=0=561.00 FUEL/OIL 279.02 9,123.02 50,000.00 40,876.98
1=0=562.00 OPERATING SUPBLIES 3,079.28 6,538.88 7,500.00 961.12
4=0=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 8,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4=0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 836.00 436.00 4,500.00 3,664.00
4=0=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4=-0=580.00 BAVING 159.53 4,372.53 20,000.00 15,627.47
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 2,871.67 506,967.95 725,000.00 218,032.05
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 917.87 5,587.70 12,000.00 5,412.30
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 53.70 70,000.00 69,940.30
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 2,600.00 6,731.85 20,000.00 13,268.15
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES D.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 45,001.65 817,941.45 1,869,200.00 1,051,258.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,001.65 817,941.45 1,869,200.00 1,051,258.55
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 143,986.11 1,046,205.16 1,941,128.00 894,922.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,001.865 817,941.45 1,869,200.00 1,051,258.55
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 98, 984 .46 228,263.71 71,928.00 (156, 335.71)



11/09/2020 10:08 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/9

User: MARGARET 2 .
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP Q /31/

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 201021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/3172010 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAITNTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 39,360.38 265,100.54 297,316.00 32,215.48
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 71.99 310.50 500.00 189.50
5-0=407.00 BROJ'D BEGINNING BALAMNCE 0.00 0.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5-0=410.01 KNIGGE PARK = STUDRDENT PARRKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS = PARK REV 0.00 485.00 3,000.00 2,515.00
Total Dept 0 39,432.37 265,896.04 587,170.00 321,273,986
TOTAL REVENUES 39,432 .37 265,896.04 587,170.00 321,273.96
Expenditures
pept 0
5-0=500.00 SALARIES 10,882.50 78,808.70 125,000.00 46,191.30
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 703.24 4,908.78 8,500.00 3,501.22
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX B25.58 5,976.70 10,000.00 4,023.30
5-0=512.00 IMRF 481.00 3,655.67 9,500.00 5,844.33
5-0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 365.64 1,394.59 1,700.00 305.41
5-0=-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 101.90 14,712.27 20,000.00 5,287.73
5-0=-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 2,273.56 24,235.91 50,000.00 25,764.09
5=0=534.00 UTILITIES 871.953 6,220.03 18,000.00 11,779.97
5=0=555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,118.00 15,000.00 2,882.00
5=0=5(2.00 LAMDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 251.84 15,000.00 14,748.16
5-0-563.00 FARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5=0=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 36.25 1,000.00 961.75
5=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 1,987.00 100,000.00 98,003.00
Total Dept 0 16,515.41 154,317.74 385, 350.00 231,032.26
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,515.41 154,317.74 385,350.00 231,032.26
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 39,432.37 265,896.04 587,170.00 321,273.96
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,515.41 154,317.74 385,350.00 231,032.26

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 22,916.96 111,578.30 201,820.00 80,241.70



11/03/2020 10:08 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 9/9

User: MARGARET |
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2020 10/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,311.91 8,076.61 9,9817.00 B40.39
6-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 47.60 643.19 1,000.00 356.81
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 25.00 5,075.00 12,000.00 6,825.00
Total Dept O 1,384.51 14,794.80 271,754.00 256,959.20
TOTAL REVENUES 1,384.51 14,794.80 271,754.00 256,859.20
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 2,192.28 5,000.00 2,807.72
6-0-508.,00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SQCTIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 167.72 400.00 232.28
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 71.26 71.26 400.00 32B.74
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 6,666.09 65,000,00 58,333.91
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 6,784,50 8,234.50 9,000.00 765.50
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 32.23 333.¢7 500.00 166.33
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 187.90 847.86 4,000.00 3,152.14
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 133.00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 7,4%0.00 18,646.38 193,750.00 175,103,862
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,490.00 18, 646.38 193,750.00 175,103.62
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVEWUES 1,384.51 14,724.80 271,754.00 256,959.20
TOTAL EXPEWNDITURES 7,480.00 18,646,138 183,750.00 175,103.62
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (6,105.49) (3,851.58) 78,004.00 H1,B855.58
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 532,801.932 3,851,653.68 9,151,924.00 5,300,270.32
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 224,858.21 2,252,282.09 7,524,475.00 5,272,182.91

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 307,943.72 1,599,361.59 1,627,443.00 28,087.41



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 10/6/2020 to 11/9/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 761.32
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 177.49
EFTPS 45,267.90
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 8,242.82
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 23,064.08
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 272.22
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 136,557.75

Total Payroll 214,343.58






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re: Board Report

October 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

Starting on October 1, we have had Fitnhess Classes 4 days a week, including an evening Yoga
class back again for the first time since March. Participants were very eager to get back in the
building, and several of the cardio classes (Tues/Thurs mornings) had the full 15 participants
with a wait list. With positive cases increasing in the area and across the state, we are
confident with the parameters we have set in place to continue this programming through
Winter and continuing to cap those larger programs at 15 participants. One Senior Facility in
Will County opened for the first time on October 13 only to close less than 2 weeks later.

Laura K. and Lisa have been slammed with people coming in for SHIP appointments, and we
have utilized both the Front Conference Room and Activity Room so they have plenty of space
to spread out, but have the door closed to talk about sensitive information. We anticipate -
them to continue being extremely busy until the Open Enrollment date comes to a closein
December.

Planning several months in advance is definitely a challenge, but we decided to continue with
the programming we have offered thus far and having the most emphasis put on the Fitness
Classes, and Curbside Lunch Pick-Up. We have also extended the offer for either a staff or
volunteer to drop off lunches to those that are unable to come pick it up themselves. We think
especially during some of the colder months, that several of our participants will utilize this
option and have had many people volunteer to assist however they can.

Our meal orders for October were high again with a total over $3,000! That is far and away our
highest total so far, and we anticipate numbers to increase as we get further into winter. Meals
are still the single most important thing we can offer and many Seniors are bringing them home
for dinner, or sometimes ordering multiple meals to have later in the week as well.

We wanted to do something for our Veterans in November, and decided to offer them a Free
Lunch as a way of thanking them for their service. We also are offering a New Year’s Eve Dinner
to be picked up for an additional cost to try and help get some of these folks through some very
stressful and unordinary holiday times. Many won’t be able to spend time with their children
and grandchildren, so we’re eager to do what we can to keep spirits up.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Community Family Services October 2020 Monthly Board Report

QOur groups continue to grow in numbers through ZOOM and teletherapy. We have reached over480 people through
Yoga Nidra, Meditation, DBT and Charity Knitand Crochet for the month of October. We have reached over 160
residents (junior high, high school, young adults, adults and seniors) forindividual and family therapy sessions during the
month of October. Zoom and teletherapy have provento be very effectivein meeting the needs of ourresidents. We
address mental health, anxiety, depression, family situations, domesticviolence and sub stance abuse issues. |'ve noticed
an increase in after-hours crisis calls. |'ve been able to provide supportive services for people in need, We continue to
receive many, many thanks from residents who are benefiting from these groups and individual sessionss.

We receive referrals from the police departments, fire department, churches, St. Vincent de Paul, otherlocal therapists
and the community.

Casey, Anna, Taylor, our interns Autumn and Shana, and myself continue to check in on families, youth and seniors to
see if they need support during this challenging time. We continue to stay connected to seniors, disabled and isolated
residents. When checking in, we assess and provide support and if needed, we connectthem to appropriate services

they may need.

We are active members on both Ela Coalition and 5tand Up Task Force. Ela Coalition is preparing for this year’s postcard
campaign. Both Ela Coalition and Stand Up Task Force participated in Red Ribbon Week October 26'"-30", We had a
successful Red Ribbon Week with red ribbons tied all around the Town Hall thanks to ourintern, Autumn, Also, athank
you to the community service kids working with Autumn to remove all of the ribbons so that we are able to use themfor
nextyear.

Annahas beendoinga great job working on EA/GA cases. Taylor has been assisting Anna as these cases can be very time
consuming. For the month of October, we had 6 cases. We have seenanincrease in requests forfinancial assistance, not
everyone qualifies. Annaand | work with Salvation Army and churches to provide assistance.

Taylor has been quite busy (along with her other responsibilities) helping residents needing medical equipment. If
someone needs equipment, they need to call the office to see if we have the equipment. Taylor putsit ocutside ourdoor
for pick up. Returns are also left outside by the door so they can be sanitized before coming back into the building.

| am gratefulto be able to provide clinical mental health servicesto our community. | also would like to say thank youto
my wonderful staff. They are doing a great job. Please take care of yourselves. Take awalk, weara mask, keepyour

distance and wash your hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe and remember this too shall
pass.

In kindness, SusanW. Fackler LCSW CADCRYT



October 2020

Dear Ela Township Board:

The Ela Youth Staff have still filled in doing any role needed to help the Senior Department.
This could mean filling in for calling Bingo, being outside for curbside lunches, grocery runs,
pharmacy runs, GFS runs, and helping with the November & December newsletter. We have still
been preparing the curbside pick-up lunches daily. I have also been keeping up with the District
95 School Board Meetings, having Monday and Wednesday meetings with the new Township
Website group, and helping with the Tech Help.

Our staff have been great. We are sad to announce that we did have to let one of our staff, Kevin,
go during this time. Kevin was a big help with the curbside pick-up lunches. Ben was a huge
help in October as well. We had some absences in the office, and Senior staff have been busy,
and he filled in to help when we saw it was needed.

Our Homework Help tutoring program has slowed. During one of the School Board Meetings,
they talked about how they were getting positive feedback from parents that their teachers were
being great about helping outside of their class times. We believe this is a reason why we are
getting the interest we are, but we are happy that the School District is being so great during this
time.

Thank you for your continued support of our youth programs,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - L.C
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela
Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - Youth Trips

Jul-20 || Aug-20 || Sep-20 || Oct-20 || Nov-20 | | Dec-20
196 222 253 246
0 0 40 44
196 222 203 200
1049 1110 1315 1405
0 0 410 453
1049 1110 1725 1858
117 122 161 160
0 0 17.5 19.5
117 122 178.5 179.5
22 21 21 22
0 0 10 13
203.4 328.1
Reg 559.9 Reg 384.4 Reg Reg
56 49 47 52
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0




Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

IGHWAY m E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report November 2020

Started on scheduled winter maintenance for all Highway Department vehicles
Pulled plows out of storage, inspected and completed scheduled maintenance
Inspected, cleared sight lines. trimmed trees and brush on Ela road plow routes
2 parttime winter seasonal plowing employees have been hired

Qg 20

e Total income for October from Village Contracts $33,177.31

o Village of Deer Park — 12 work tickets completed
= Labor charge $2,262.00
» Material charge $222.50
*  Equipment charge $655.25
* Totaling $3,139.75

o Village of Kildeer — 18 work tickets completed
= Labor charge $9,828.00
= Material charge $12,608.59
= Equipment charge $2,407.50
* Totaling $24,844.09

o Village of Long Grove — 21 work tickets completed
* Labor charge $3,080.00
»  Material charge $725.97
» Equipment charge $562.50
* Totaling $4,368.47

o Village of North Barrington — 8 work tickets completed
* Labor charge $504.00
» Material charge $118.50
*  Equipment charge $202.50
= Totaling $825.00

¢ Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 122 work tickets completed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 6 work tickets equaling 22 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 14.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 81 work tickets equaling 252.25 hours

Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 27 work tickets equaling 91.75 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 4 work tickets equaling 3.75 hours

Mowing —52 work tickets equaling 101.75 hours

co oo o o000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



Elas™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: November 12, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — October 2020

Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Project:

Final pavement maintenance work for Phase 1 of the Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance project was completed on
October 8 -9, 2020. Remaining work included seal coating and striping that was scheduled to be completed in two
mobilizations in order to reduce any potential disruption to sports organizations using the Knox Park sports fields and
employee access to Ela Town Hall. Upon final review, the project has been verified to be completed within specifications
stipulated in the bid.

Community Center Updates;

s Following completion of the Community Center HVAC Replacement project, Martin Enterprises was onsite at the
end of October to review the new HVAC split systems and provide onsite training for Township staff.

¢ The Community Center ADA Door Project was recently completed for restroom doors. This project utilized grant
funding from the Illinois Department of Aging with the intended purpose to improve ADA accessibility for
seniors at the Township’s Community Center facility.

CARES Act Funding:

On October 15, 2020, Administration staff submitted an application for the federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security, or CARES Act, to Lake County for consideration of eligible grant funding available to Ela Township. Grant
funds awarded from this source of federal aid are intended to be for local government reimbursements associated with
COVID-19 related expenses between April through December 2020,

Ela Township Website Project:

The Ela Township website project continued throughout the month of October. The website project is now at 50%
completion in relation to the anticipated project timeline.

2020 General Election:

It was a very busy time for Administration staff with an abundance of daily calls throughout the entire month of October
regarding early voting and aiding Township residents with accurate information to get out to vote in Ela Township.
Between October 19 to November 3, Ela Township was a polling site for the 2020 general election. The Township's
leadership team and staff at Ela Town Hall collaboratively worked with county officials and election judges to provide
Ela Township residents with a safe and efficient process for everyone to cast their ballots with ease this election cycle.

1






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 * Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V v l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HOLIDAYS 2021

New Year's Day: Friday, January 1, 2021
President’s Day: Monday, February 15, 2021
Memorial Day: Monday, May 31, 2021
Independence Day (observed): Monday, July 5, 2021
Labor Day: Monday, September 6, 2021
Thanksgiving Day: Thursday, November 25, 2021
Day after Thanksgiving: Friday, November 26, 2021
Christmas Eve: Friday, December 24, 2021
Christmas Day (observed): Monday, December 27, 2021

One Floating Holiday

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Mike Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Supervisor’s Office

D e Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO » » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE FOR
TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

All meetings are held at Ela Town Hall in the lower level board room
located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL. Start Time: 7:00 P.M.

Ela Township monthly Board meetings for 2021 will be held on the following dates:
January 7th, February 11th, March 11th, April 8th, May 13th, June 10th, July 8th, August 12th, September

gth, October 14th, November 11th, and December gth.

The Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 13th,

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barringion Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Date: November 12, 2020

To: ALL SOCIAL AGENCIES REQUESTING ELA TOWNSHIP FUNDING

ELA TOWNSHIP SOCIAL AGENCY FUNDING REQUESTS

The Ela Township Board will continue the current funding policy and form for the 2021-22 social agency grant requests. The Ela
Township Board has plans to start the grant review process at the February 23, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting at 8:30 A.M.
All meetings will be held at Ela Town Hall in the lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22 in Lake Zurich. You are
welcome to attend this meeting to provide information about your organization.

Grant requests are funded on their individual merit as decided by the Board. The Ela Township Board retains the right to modify or
discontinue the agreement, if the agency were guilty of any misappropriation of funds, breach of contract, or other defined events.

Funding is intended to assist local agencies and organizations who provide direct social services for Ela Township residents and
community services. Ela Township may distribute, up to $35K, in total grant funding to awarded recipients.

Any further information requested by the Board must be responded to within two weeks of the initial review at the Committee of the
Whole meeting. Every attempt will be made to make a Board decision on the grant request by the conclusion of the March Board
meeting.

Please submit the attached completed form to the Ela Township office no later than 12:00
noon on Monday, February 2, 2021 for consideration of 2021-22 funding.

Sincerely,

Gloria M. Palmblad
Ela Township Supervisor

Attachment: Ela Township Funding Application (3 pages)

Page 1 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 3, 2020



Ela Township

Application for Funding — 2021

Name of Agency:

Proof of not-for-profit status: (attach) - Certificate of Good Standing available through Secretary of State.
Date of Incorporation:

Main Address:

Address of site to be used for Ela Township if different:

Phone number:

Contact person: Title:

Mission Statement:

Amount requested:

Percent Change from last year:

Percent of Agency Total Budget:

Please attach a copy of your budget and return with the completed application. This should include a
DETAILED list of incoming revenue (please list separately specific names of grantors and amounts as well as
any other sources of income).

What is the total number of clients served this year?

What is the total number of Ela Township clients served directly this year?

What is the total number of direct client hours for Ela Township residents this year?

How can the above numbers be verified?

Page 2 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 5, 2020



Salary and title of the five highest paid employees:

I Salary:

2Z; Salary:

3 Salary:

4. Salary:

5. Salary:

Have you ever received township funding? If yes, specify dates and amounts:

1. What is your primary service area? Circle those that apply.  Youth Adult Seniors
Medical Social Services Drug/Alcohol Education Community Service

2. Do you charge for your services? Do you use a sliding fee scale?

3. Please explain how charges are determined:

4. Do you refer to or use services from other township agencies? If so, please describe:

5. Please give a brief description of your agency:

6. How were the Township funds utilized from the previous funding year? Please specify details:

7. How would you use Township funds, if awarded? If you are requesting an increase in funding, describe the
increased service or product that justifies it.

Page 3 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 3, 2020



8. Do you receive State funding?: Any changes to funding recently?:

9. Please provide the total amount of funding received from other agencies and what percentage that amounts to
in comparison to your total budget?

10. Please explain any major changes that have occurred in your agency in the past year (i.e., new programs or
direction, expansion of program or facility).

11. Describe any new fundraising efforts this year. Please explain.

12. Please indicate local statistics pertaining to the Ela Township area that would support the need in Ela
Township for the services you provide.

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is true,
correct and complete.

Signed:

Title:

Date:

Page 4 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 5, 2020






DCEO#3 Revised 2018

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2020-03

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, for the

tax year 2020, collectable in 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Two Million, Four Hundred Twenty Three Thousand, and Two
Hundred Twenty Four & 00/100 Dollars ($2,423,224.00) are hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to
meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted
by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:
General Town Fund
General Assistance Fund
Park Maintenance Fund
Cemetery Maintenance Fund

for the year 2020.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

3-1



Amount

Levied
GENERAL TOWN FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 220,000
Contractual Services 112,000
Commodities 8,000
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 78,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 418,000
ELECTED OFFICIALS
Salaries 181,000
Other Expenditures 5,000
TOTAL ELECTED OFFICIALS: 186,000
ASSESSOR
Personnel 448,000
Contractual Services 35,000
Commodities 18,000
Other Expenditures 6,000
TOTAL ASSESSOR: 507,000
SENIOR PROGRAMS & SERVICES
Personnel 370,000
Contractual Services 23,000
Commodities 26,000
Programs 44,000
Other Expenditures 34,000
TOTAL SENIOR PROGRAMS & SERVICES: 497,000
SOCIAL SERVICES
Personnel 263,000
Contractual Services 9,000
Commodities 3,000
Other Expenditures 7,000
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES: 282,000



Amount

Levied
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Personnel 115,000
Contractual Services 7,000
Commodities 19,000
Other Expenditures 16,000
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES: 157,000
YOUTH PROGRAMS & SERVICES
Personnel 80,000
Contractual Expenses 1,000
Commodities 13,000
Programs 15,000
Other Expenditures 4,000
TOTAL YOUTH PROGRAMS & SERVICES: 113,000
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: 2,160,000
REF: General Corporate Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-10
LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest (15,000)
Senior Programs (100,000)
Transportation (20,000)
Youth Programs (40,000)
TOTAL RECOVERIES: (175,000)
CEMETERY FUND
Personnel 1.000
Contractual Services 8,000
Commodities 500
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 500
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND 10,000

REF: Cemetery Tax 50 ILCS 610¢ & 60 ILCS 1/135-50

3-3



Amount

Levied
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Personnel 153,224
Contractual Services 88,000
Commodities 31,000
Capital Outlay 120,000
Other Expenditures 16,000
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: 408,224
REF: Park Maintenance Tax 60 ILCS 1/120-20
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 15,000
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Other Expenditures 1,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 16,000
HOME RELIEF
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Other Expenditures 4,000
TOTAL HOME RELIEF: 4,000
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: 20,000
REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-20
TAX LEVY SUMMARY
General Corporate Tax 1,985,000
Cemetery Tax 10,000
Park Maintenance Tax 408,224
Public Assistance Tax 20,000
TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: 2,423,224



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of

Lake on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board

of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

SUPERVISOR GLORIA M. PALMBLAD

TRUSTEE CHRIS BOS

TRUSTEE LARRY BOWMAN . -
TRUSTEE MIKE JENNINGS . -
TRUSTEE JOEL SIKES _ -
Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman - Board of Trustees

3-5



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois,
does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance,

of said Township for the year 2020, as adopted this 12th day of November, 2020.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20) and on behalf of

Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Date this day of , 2020

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2020

County Clerk

3-6






DCEO #33 (Revised 2/17)

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
ROAD DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-04

An ordinance levying taxes for all road purposes for Ela Township Road District Lake County, Illinois,

for the tax year 2020, collectable in 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Highway Commissioner of Ela Township Road District

on November 12, 2020 does hereby determine and declare that the sum of One Million Three Hundred
Thirty Seven Thousand & Ninety Two & 00/100 Dollars ($1,337,092.00) are hereby levied
upon all property subject to taxation within the Road District as that property is assessed and equalized,
in order to meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Road District as required by
statute or voted by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:

Road and Bridge Fund

Permanent Road Fund

Equipment & Building Fund

for the year 2020.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

Amount
Levied
GENERAL ROAD FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 22,902
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 5,726
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 28,628

33-1



Amount

Levied

MAINTENANCE
Personnel 40,735
Contractual Services 0
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

o o O

TOTAL MAINTENANCE: 40,735
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: 69,363

REF: General Road & Bridge Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-501 & 5/6-504)

PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Personnel 283,567
Contractual Services 327,795
Commaodities 120,192
Other Expenditures 355,111
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: 1.086,665

REF: Permanent Road Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-601)

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND

Contractual Services 0
Debt Service 0
Capital Outlay 181,064
TOTAL EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND: 181,064

REF: Equipment & Building Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-508.1)

TAX LEVY SUMMARY
Road & Bridge Tax 69,363
Permanent Road Tax 1,086,665
Equipment & Building Tax 181,064
TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: 1,337,092

Amount to be levied was determined by the Highway Commissioner of Ela Township Road District.

Andrew Forster
Highway Commissioner

33-2



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall file with the County Clerk of said County of Lake

on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That the Board of Trustees does hereby certify that the amount levied herein is necessary

to be raised by taxation for road purposes for Ela Township Road District.

SECTION 5: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 6: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2020 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees

of Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

SUPERVISOR GLORIA M. PALMBLAD

TRUSTEE CHRIS BOS

TRUSTEE LARRY BOWMAN

TRUSTEE MIKE JENNINGS

TRUSTEE JOEL SIKES

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman - Board of Trustees

333



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

ROAD DISTRICT

The undersigned, duly elected, Chairman, Board of Trustees, Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois,
does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance, of

said Road District for the year 2020, as as adopted this 12th day of November, 2020.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (605 ILCS 5/6-501) and of behalf of

Ela Township Road District, Lake County, Illinois. This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Dated this day of , 2020

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2020

County Clerk

33-4






rn
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

RESOLUTION SETTING COMPENSATION OF TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS FOR THE

Town Hall: 1155
Phone: 8

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Fax: 847-438-9269

47-438-7823

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

RESOLUTION 2020-06

FOUR YEAR TERM STARTING MAY 17, 2021 AND ENDING ON MAY 19, 2025

WHEREAS, according to 60 ILCS 1/65-20, the compensation of township officers shall be set by the Ela

ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Township Board at least 180 days before the beginning of the term of office.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Ela Township Board that compensation of the

Elected Officials for the term May 17, 2021 to May 19, 2025 is set in accordance with Illinois State law

and as follows:

SECTION 1: Salaries of Elected Officials
Supervisor

A.

(1)
2)
3)
)

May 17,2021 - May 16, 2022
May 16,2022 - May 15,2023
May 15,2023 - May 20, 2024
May 20,2024 - May 19, 2025

$30,000.00
$35,000.00
$40,000.00
$40,000.00

Supervisor will also receive additional $1,000 compensation as Treasurer of Road District

B.

Assessor

(1)

January 1, 2022 — December 31, 2022

(2) January 1, 2023 — December 31, 2023
(3) January 1, 2024 — December 31, 2024
(4) January 1, 2025 — December 31, 2025
Township Clerk

(N May 17, 2021 — May 16, 2022

(2) May 16, 2022 - May 15, 2023

(3) May 15, 2023 - May 20, 2024

(4)

May 20, 2024 - May 19, 2025

$88,080.00
$90,722.00
$93,897.00
$97,183.00

$15,000.00
$15,000.00
$15,000.00
$15,000.00



E. Township Trustees (4)

(1)  May 17,2021 - May 16, 2022 $ 5,000.00 each
(2)  May 16,2022 - May 15, 2023 $ 5,000.00 each
(3)  May 15,2023 - May 20, 2024 $ 5,000.00 each
(4)  May 20, 2024 - May 19, 2025 $ 5,000.00 each

SECTION 2: Insurance, Retirement/Pension and other benefits

(1) The Supervisor position is considered part time, working an average of 15-20 hours per week.

The Assessor position is considered full time, working an average of 40 hours per week.

The Clerk’s position is considered part time, working 10-13 hours per week.

Assessor position is eligible and required to participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF).

(2) Such medical insurance coverage or benefits as may be provided from time to time by the Ela Township
Board to the employees shall be made available to the Assessor for his/her full term.

(3) A telephone is made available to the Supervisor, Assessor, and Clerk.

Adopted this 12t day of November, 2020 by Ela Township Board roll call
vote as follows:

ABSTAIN

b
S
g
et

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad
Trustee Chris Bos

Trustee Larry Bowman
Trustee Michael Jennings
Trustee Joel Sikes

Lucy A Prouty, Township Clerk Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

Supervisor Lucy A. Prouty  Clerk Luey A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andy Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



